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Three arrested on 
human trafficking 
charges
TDT | Manama 

Bahrain police have ar-
rested three men ac-

cused of forcing three wom-
en into immoral activities, 
officials said.

The Anti-Human Traf-
ficking and Public Morality 
Protection Directorate at 
the General Directorate of 
Criminal Investigation and 
Forensic Science reported 
the arrests. The suspects 
and victims are Asian na-
tionals.

Authorities acted on a tip-
off, leading to an investi-
gation and the arrests. The 
case has been referred to the 
Public Prosecution.

The directorate urged the 
public to report suspect-
ed cases on 555, by email 
at 555@interior.gov.bh, or 
by calling the Operations 
Room at 999. Reports are 
treated confidentially.

Displaced Palestinians flee Gaza City towards the southern areas of the Gaza Strip, in Nuseirat

Bahrain appoints 
new consul general 
in Dubai

TDT | Manama 

Bahrain has appoint-
ed Ambassador Talal 

Yousef Fakhro as Consul 
General in Dubai, according 
to reports. Al-Ayyam report-
ed that the appointment is 
part of efforts to strengthen 
Bahrain’s diplomatic pres-
ence and expand coopera-
tion with the United Arab 
Emirates.

Putin to visit India 
in December
Moscow, Russia

Ru s s i a n  P r e s i d e n t 
Vladimir Putin will pay 

an official visit to India in 
December, the Kremlin said 
yesterday.  Putin will also 
meet Indian Prime Minis-
ter Narendra Modi at a re-
gional summit in China on 
Monday, Kremlin aide Yuri 
Ushakov told reporters, say-
ing the pair would discuss 
"preparation for the Decem-
ber visit".

US to refuse visas to 
Palestinian officials 
at UN summit
Washington, United States

The United States said 
yesterday it will deny 

visas to members of the Pal-
estinian Authority to attend 
next month's UN General 
Assembly, where France is 
leading a push to recognize 
a Palestinian state.

The extraordinary step 
further aligns President 
Donald Trump's adminis-
tration with Israel's gov-
ernment, which adamantly 
rejects a Palestinian state.

Israel’s retaliatory offen-
sive has killed at least 

62,966 Palestinians, most 
of them civilians. Hamas’s 

October 2023 attack 
resulted in the deaths of 

1,219 people,

KNOW WHAT

British Ambassador Barbara 
Woodward 

Saudi crown prince, 
Putin discuss 
global security and 
bilateral ties
TDT | agencies

Saudi Crown Prince and 
Prime Minister Moham-

med bin Salman Al Saud 
reaffirmed his country’s 
commitment to promoting 
global security and peace, 
stressing that dialogue is the 
only way to resolve interna-
tional crises, during a phone 
call with Russian President 
Vladimir Putin.

According to the Saudi 
Press Agency, Putin opened 
the call by thanking Saudi 
Arabia and the crown prince 
for hosting recent talks be-
tween Russia and the United 
States.

Vehicle fire 
contained on Sheikh 
Khalifa bin Salman 
Highway
TDT | Manama 

A vehicle caught fire on 
Sheikh Khalifa bin Sal-

man Highway near A’ali, 
heading towards Manama. 
Civil Defence teams quickly 
responded and extinguished 
the blaze. No injuries were 
reported. Authorities took 
the necessary measures at 
the scene.

Nation bids farewell to Khalid Kanoo
• Steered YBA Kanoo 
group’s expansion

Mahir Haneef
TDT | Manama

Bahrain has lost one of its 
most influential figures 

with the passing of Khalid Mo-
hammed Kanoo, Chairman of 
the Yusuf bin Ahmed Kanoo 
Group, at the age of 84.

Born in Manama in 1941, 
Mr. Kanoo pursued a degree 
in commerce before furthering 
his management studies in the 
United States. He joined the 
family enterprise in 1969, later 
rising to Managing Director in 

the 1990s and eventually be-
coming Chairman. Under his 
leadership, the group strength-
ened its regional presence 
across shipping, travel, logistics, 
trade, and real estate, cementing 
its role as one of the Gulf’s most 
established family-owned con-
glomerates since its founding 
in 1890.

Mr. Kanoo was also active in 
national institutions, serving as 
chairman of the Bahrain Cham-

ber of Commerce and Industry 
and as a board member of key 
economic bodies. His efforts ex-
tended into healthcare with the 
establishment of a specialized 
diabetes center in partnership 
with international experts.

Beyond commerce and public 
service, Mr. Kanoo promoted 
family business sustainability, 
supported cultural initiatives, 
and encouraged philanthropic 
projects that funded schools, 
hospitals, and social centers. 
He also published works on 
Bahrain’s commercial histo-
ry and the future of family 
enterprises, leaving behind 
a legacy that blended lead-
ership with cultural and 
humanitarian vision.

Dangerous 
combat zone

Israeli military brands Gaza City dangerous ahead of a looming offensive

• Opens preliminary 
operations for the attack

• Military did not call 
for the population to 
leave immediately

• Gaza’s civil defence 
agency reported 
33 people killed by 
Israeli forces 

TDT | agencies

“A dangerous combat zone”
Palestinian territory’s 

largest city, according to 

the Israeli military, has become 
just that after almost two years 
of devastating war.

Now, they are on the verge 
of a new offensive to capture 
Gaza City, ignoring mounting 
pressure at home and abroad to 
end the fighting.

This comes in a place already 
hit by famine, according to the 
United Nations, and where the 
vast majority of the population 
has been displaced at least once.

However, the Israeli military 
made clear yesterday that it is 
gearing up to expand opera-
tions and seize Gaza City, with 
its Arabic-language spokesman 
saying on Friday: “We are not 
waiting.”

“We have begun preliminary 

operations and the initial stages 
of the attack on Gaza City, and 
we are currently operating with 
great force on the outskirts of 
the city,” Avichay Adraee wrote 
on X.

The UN estimates that near-
ly a million people currently 
live in Gaza governorate, which 
includes Gaza City and its sur-
rounding areas in the north of 
the territory.

An army statement on Friday 
said that, going forward, Gaza 
City “constitutes a dangerous 
combat zone”, and daily paus-
es in military activity aimed at 
facilitating aid distribution will 
no longer apply there.

The military did not call for 
the population to leave imme-

diately, but Adraee said earlier 
this week that the city’s evacu-
ation was “inevitable”.

Founded in 1890, 
the Yusuf Bin Ahmed 
Kanoo group is one of 

the Gulf’s oldest trading 
houses, predating the oil 

boom by decades.
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Bahrain’s 2024 UN 
e-government index 

score is 0.9196, among 
the region’s highest.

KNOW

BETTER

Bahrain’s SDG Gains Counted
Concrete results mark UN-Bahrain partnership as the Kingdom shifts from reporting promises to counting real progress

• Survivor app hits 
120,000 downloads

• 13,000 seedlings 
in 3 months

• $18m investment 
sparks 800 jobs

Mahir Haneef
TDT| Manama

The United Nations Coun-
try Team has branded 
2024 as Bahrain’s deliv-

ery year, highlighting concrete 
results that translate global 
pledges into everyday impacts. 
The annual report captures ad-
vances in safety, health, green 
transition, and economic em-
powerment, while also marking 
the close of the 2021-2024 Co-
operation Framework and the 
launch of a new five-year pact.

Concrete results

From protecting women to 
powering youth initiatives, the 
report showcases numbers that 
resonate. A survivor-support 
app surpassed 120,000 down-
loads, offering lifelines to those 
at risk of violence. Twelve com-
panies pledged to the Women’s 
Empowerment Principles, while 
the University of Bahrain part-
nered with the UN to embed gen-
der equality into management 
education.

On youth engagement, Bah-
rain initiated the ‘Hope Net-
work’ and welcomed the UN 
Assistant Secretary-General for 
Youth to launch it. Programmes 
like the UN Youth Leadership 
Programme and the Schools Ol-
ympiad drew wider participa-
tion, embedding the Sustainable 
Development Goals into young 
lives.

Green transition
Climate action took visible 

root. The ‘Buthoor Al Bahrain’ 
campaign distributed over 
13,000 seedlings in just three 
months. At the UN House, a 
52-kilowatt solar system began 
supplying clean energy. The re-
port also flagged progress on 
extended producer responsibil-

ity and biodiversity, as Bahrain 
prepares a national action plan 
for sustainability.

Health shield
Health systems saw recogni-

tion as two governorates were 
certified healthy by WHO stand-
ards. The WHO’s AWaRe classi-
fication guided national an-
tibiotic stewardship, while 

migration-focused outreach 
reached 2,500 people across 
the labour cycle, strengthening 
protection and awareness.

Jobs engine
Economic results  added 

weight. The UN-backed World 
Entrepreneurs Investment Fo-
rum attracted 3,200 participants 
from 84 countries. Locally, 122 
startups received tailored sup-
port and 250 enterprises bene-
fitted from counselling, securing 
nearly $18 million in investment 
and generating more than 800 
jobs.

Transition year
The UN describes 2024 as both 

a year of measurable progress 
and a pivot point. With the 2021-
2024 Cooperation Framework 
concluded, Bahrain and the UN 
are preparing for the 2025-2029 
programme, anchored in six key 

transitions: 
education, 

jobs and social protection, digi-
tal transformation, energy, food 
systems, and climate, biodiver-
sity and pollution.

The report concludes that 
Bahrain’s partnership with the 
UN is not only producing results 
that count today but also laying 
firm foundations for sustainable 
progress in the years ahead.

‘Buthoor Al Bahrain’ 

University of Bahrain partnered with 
the UN

Photo credit: 
Shutterstock

Country Results 
Report 2024
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How Bahrain helped 
map the $2.9Bn bust

Months of secret planning exposed traffickers’ routes and dismantled their networks

• Operation spanned 
June to August

• 12,564 suspects 
brought down worldwide

• Coalition spanned 25 
participating nations

Mahir Haneef
TDT| Manama

The Kingdom of Bahrain 
stood shoulder to shoul-
der with global partners 

in a dramatic operation that un-
folded like a screenplay. Months 
of secrecy, layers of intelligence 
and a sudden strike cut through 

the world’s drug networks.

Strategic build-up
Behind the headlines lay 

weeks of tense preparation. 
Intelligence officers from the 
International Security Alli-
ance, working with Europol 
and Ameripol, pieced togeth-
er fragments of information 
from across borders. Smuggling 
routes were traced, traffickers’ 
methods were decoded and 
emerging criminal networks 
were silently mapped. By the 
time the curtain lifted between 
June 10 and August 7, every de-
tail was in place for a coordinat-
ed strike.

Coordinated strike
When the operation moved, 

it moved fast. Across four conti-
nents, 25 countries acted in uni-
son. By the end, more than 822 
tons of narcotic and psychotrop-
ic substances valued at over 2.9 
billion dollars had been seized. A 
staggering 12,564 suspects were 
arrested and drug cartels found 
their lifelines abruptly severed. 
Officials said the operation’s 
true strength was not only in 
the numbers but in how it dis-
mantled the income streams that 
kept the gangs alive.

Bahrain’s voice
His Excellency General Shai-

kh Rashid bin Abdullah Al Khal-
ifa, Minister of Interior, praised 
the outcome, describing it as 
proof that unified strategy and 
expertise exchange can deliver 

lasting security. H.E. also ex-
pressed gratitude to the UAE for 
its initiative in founding the alli-
ance and for hosting its General 
Secretariat in Abu Dhabi, cred-
iting its role in strengthening 
both regional and international 
stability.

Global effort
The operation drew together 

countries as diverse as France, 
Spain, the Netherlands, Slovakia, 
Italy, Morocco, Argentina, Bra-
zil, Chile, Colombia, Ecuador, 
Paraguay, Bolivia, El Salvador, 
Guatemala, Panama, Venezuela, 
Peru, Croatia, Belgium, the Mal-
dives, Jordan, Nepal, the UAE 
and Bahrain. Each brought its 
own expertise, creating a net-
work strong enough to match 

the cartels it was designed to 
defeat. High Highness Sheikh 
Zayed bin Hamad bin Hamdan 
Al Nahyan, Chairman of the UAE 
National Anti-Narcotics Author-
ity, stressed the importance of 
advanced policies, technology 
and trained personnel in sus-
taining the fight. Slovakia’s Inte-
rior Minister Matus Sutaj Estok 
underlined the global scale of 
the drug challenge, while Amer-
ipol’s General Secretariat said 
the alliance had shown why joint 
strategies are indispensable.

Alliance mission

Formed in 2017, the Interna-
tional Security Alliance now 
unites 11 member states against 
threats ranging from narcotics 
and money laundering to cy-
bercrime, human trafficking 
and crimes against children. Its 
latest operation proved that in-
telligence-led planning, shared 
resources and multinational co-
ordination can deliver results 
that no nation could hope to 
achieve alone.

Food and clothing pull Bahrain CPI down 0.4% in July
Mohammed Darwish
TDT | Manama 

Bahrain’s consumer prices 
fell by 0.4% in July 2025 

from June, according to the 
Information & eGovernment 
Authority, with cheaper food 
and clothing offsetting higher 
household energy costs.

  Food and non-alcoholic 

drinks were down 0.9%. Fruit 
slipped 3.8% and vegetables 
and pulses 3.2%. Bread and ce-
reals fell 2.1%, meat 1.6%, and 
milk, cheese and eggs 1.4%. Fish 
and seafood rose 0.9%. Within 
drinks, the group gained 1.2% 
as tea, coffee and cocoa climbed 
4.1%, while mineral water, soft 
drinks and juices eased 0.8%.

 Housing, water, electricity, 

gas and other fuels were flat 
overall at 0.0%. Electricity, gas 
and other fuels increased 4.0%. 
Paid and imputed rents edged 
down 0.2%.

 Clothing and footwear post-
ed a 5.5% fall, led by footwear 
down 10.1% and clothing down 
4.7%.

 Transport inched up 0.2%. 
Transport services dipped 0.3%, 

while purchases of personal 
transport equipment rose 0.3%.

 Communications added 0.3%, 
driven by a 2.3% rise in tele-
phone and telefax equipment. 
Services in this category were 
unchanged.

 Recreation and culture de-
clined 0.4%. Audio-visual, pho-
tographic and information-pro-
cessing equipment fell 1.7% and 

other recreational and cultural 
durables 2.1%. Pet equipment 

and garden items increased 
1.3%, and cultural and recrea-
tional services were up 0.5%.

  Restaurants and hotels 
dropped 1.5%. Accommodation 
services were down 9.9%, while 
restaurant services were stable.

 Miscellaneous goods and ser-
vices rose 0.6%, lifted by per-
sonal care up 1.6%. Personal ef-
fects such as luggage fell 1.0%.

The operation drew together countries as diverse as France, Spain, the Netherlands, Slovakia, Italy, 
Morocco, Argentina, Brazil, Chile, Colombia, Ecuador, Paraguay, Bolivia, El Salvador, Guatemala, 
Panama, Venezuela, Peru, Croatia, Belgium, the Maldives, Jordan, Nepal, the UAE and Bahrain.

The International Security Alli-
ance was established in 2017 and 
has since expanded to include 11 
member states working together 
on narcotics, cybercrime, money 

laundering and other transnational 
crimes.

KNOW WHAT
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The global aircraft 
maintenance, repair, 
and overhaul (MRO) 

market is projected to 
surpass $120 billion by 

2030.

KNOW

BETTER

Bahrain was among 
the first GCC nations 

to launch a nationwide 
education services 
portal during the 

pandemic, laying the 
groundwork for to-

day’s expanded digital 
offerings.

KNOW

BETTER

Cash flows from operating activities  
Increase / (decrease) in net residual attributable to the Head office 424 (660)
Adjustments for:   
Depreciation 20   23  
Amortisation on right-of-use assets 24 24
(Discount) / Amortisation on investments (275)   83
Interest expense on lease liability 1   1  
Dividend income (3)   (3)
Capital loss on investments carried at FVOCI -   6,937  
Capital loss on investments carried at amortised cost - 781
Provisions for ECL 955 (6,317)
Net cash generated before changes in operating assets and liabilities 1,146 869      
Changes in operating assets and liabilities  
Statutory deposits with the Central Bank of Bahrain  (90) 116
Loans and advances at amortised cost 2,863 (5,061) 
Other assets (2,859) 302  
Customer deposits 20,222 (1,768)
Due to Financial Institutions 10,099 -
Due to other offices of the Head Office 13 1,717
Other liabilities 1,513 (783)
  31,761 (5,477) 
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities 32,907 (4,608)    
Cash flows from investing activities   
Purchase of investments  (37,431) -
Sale of investments - 38,545
Dividends received 3  3 
Purchase of property and equipment (7)  (12)
Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities (37,435) 38,536
   
Cash flows from financing activity  
Payment of lease liability against right-of-use assets (26) (26)
Net cash used in financing activity (26) (26)
   
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (4,554) 33,902
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 29,748 11,995
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 25,194 45,897

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Assets    
Cash and balances with the Central Bank of Bahrain 4,221 12,662
Due from financial institutions 22,615 18,632 
Due from other entities of the Head Office 8 14 
Investments at amortised cost 17,318 1,877 
Investments at FVOCI 32,423 9,879 
Loans and advances at amortised cost  61,084 64,027 
Other assets 3,260 401 
Property and equipment 147 151 
Total assets 141,076 107,643 
   
Liabilities   
Customers’ deposits 57,803 37,581
Due to financial institutions 10,099 -
Due to other entities of the Head Office 47,386 47,373 
Other liabilities 2,043 556 
Total liabilities 117,331 85,510

Net residual attributable to the Head Office 23,745 22,133

Interest income 4,329 2,428 
Interest expense (2,461) (1,233)
Net interest income 1,868 1,195 
Fee and commission income 14 19
Foreign exchange gain 11 38  
Capital loss on investments carried at FVOCI & 
amortised cost - (7,718)
Other operating income 5 5
Operating income / (loss) 1,898 (6,461)

Staff expenses (239) (234)
Premises expenses (66) (69)
Other operating expenses  (214) (213)
Total operating expenses (519) (516)   
Increase / (decrease) in net residual attributable to 
the head office before provision for
expected credit losses 1,379 (6,977)
Provisions for ECL (955) 6,317
Increase / (decrease) in net residual attributable to 
the Head Office 424 (660)   
Other comprehensive income  
Items that are or may be reclassified in subsequent 
     periods to profit or loss:  
Net change in fair value of debt investments at FVOCI 1,188 (467)
Net change in fair value of debt investments at FVOCI 
reclassified to profit or loss on disposal - 6,937
Total other comprehensive income 1,188 6,470
Total comprehensive income for the period 1,612 5,810   

31 December 
2024

(Audited)

30 June 
2025

(Reviewed)

30 June 
2024

(Reviewed)

These statements have been extracted from the financial statements of United Bank Limited, Bahrain Retail Branch for the period ended 30 June 2025, which were 
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers M.E. Limited, Kingdom of Bahrain, and approved for issue by management on 28 August 2025.

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

As at
30 June

2025
(Reviewed) 

Six month period ended

(Expressed in thousands of Bahraini Dinars unless otherwise stated)

(Expressed in thousands of Bahraini Dinars unless otherwise stated)

(Expressed in thousands of Bahraini Dinars unless otherwise stated)

United Bank Limited, Bahrain Branch is Licensed as a Conventional Retail Bank by the Central Bank of Bahrain.

UNITED BANK LIMITED

30 June 
2025

(Reviewed)

30 June 
2024

(Reviewed)

Six month period ended

Bahrain Bourse Profits Rise 6.9% to 
USD 1.13bn in First Half of 2025

Mohammed Darwish
TDT | Manama 

Net profit for companies on 
the Bahrain Bourse rose 

by 6.9% in the first six months 
of 2025, reaching USD 1.13 bil-
lion against USD 1.06 billion 
a year earlier, Kamco Invest 
reported.

In the second quarter, prof-
its edged up by 0.5% on an an-
nual basis to USD 567.1 million. 
Ten of the 14 sectors recorded 
growth, with banking and in-
surance setting the pace.

Banks posted earnings of 
USD 280.4 million in the quar-
ter, a rise of 13.5% from USD 
247 million in the same period 
of 2024. Insurance companies 
recorded the sharpest change, 
with profits leaping to USD 95.8 
million from USD 15.7 million a 
year earlier. Over the first half, 
the sector’s earnings reached 
USD 107.8 million, up 184.6%.

Kamco Invest said the data 
shows banks and insurers re-
mained central drivers of the 
market through the first half 
of the year.

Learning 
never stops

Redesigned MoE portal gives 24/7 
access to exams, grades, scholarships, 

transport and more

• Parents gain 
24/7 access

• Platform supports 
digital vision

Mahir Haneef
TDT| Manama

Learning never stops in 
Bahrain, not even out-
side the classroom. The 

Ministry of Education has un-
veiled its redesigned website, 
giving students, parents, and 
educators round-the-clock ac-
cess to key education services 
ranging from exam results and 
grade appeals to transporta-
tion applications and even 
summer club registrations.

Dr. Mohammed bin Mubarak 
Juma, Minister of Education, 
said the launch represents a 
core pillar of the ministry’s 
strategy to strengthen digital 
transformation, sustain capac-
ity development, and enhance 
communication with the com-
munity. He stressed that the 
redesign reflects government 
priorities of simplifying proce-
dures, improving performance 
quality, and ensuring citizens 
enjoy easier access to essential 
services.

Government support
The Minister also commend-

ed the Ministerial Committee 
for Information and Commu-
nication Technology, chaired 
by General Shaikh Rashid bin 
Abdullah Al Khalifa, Minis-
ter of Interior, for its role in 
driving digital transformation 
across government and rein-
forcing modernised services 
that meet public aspirations.

Service integration
The upgraded platform pro-

vides direct access to the Edu-
SIS system, where students and 
parents can check class sched-
ules, exam timetables, daily 
attendance statistics, grades, 
appeals, and results. It also 
guides students in selecting 
secondary education pathways 
and enables families to apply 
for school transportation.

Other services include pri-
vate school transfers, issu-
ance of affidavits, certificate 
attestation, and applications 
for scholarships and grants. 
Parents of students abroad can 
follow up via cultural attachés, 
maintaining academic and cul-
tural ties.

All-in-one hub
The website goes further 

with a GPS-linked directory 
of public and private schools 
and early education centres, 
electronic tracking for cus-
tomer service requests, links 
to mobile apps, and access to 
ministry media content. It also 
opens registration for summer 
clubs, ensuring that services 
remain available during the 
end-of-year holiday.

By merging all these tools 
into a single, user-friendly por-
tal, the Ministry of Education 
has created Bahrain’s most 
comprehensive education ser-
vices hub to date, a clear sign 
that in the Kingdom, access to 
education never stops.

Four tracks 
drive aviation

Kingdom sets clear pillars for aviation diversification and resilience

• Passenger and 
business aviation

• Cargo and 
maintenance services

• Diversification 
supports Vision 2030

Mahir Haneef
TDT| Manama

Bahrain has laid out a 
four-track blueprint 
for aviation growth, 

setting clear directions in 
passenger aviation, business 
aviation, air cargo, and aircraft 
maintenance services as part 
of its new National Aviation 
Strategy.

At a workshop convened to 
shape the strategy, His Excel-
lency Dr. Shaikh Abdulla bin 
Ahmed Al Khalifa, Minister 
of Transportation and Tele-
communications, said the ini-
tiative will reinforce Bahrain’s 
role as a regional and interna-
tional hub, while building on 
more than 75 years of national 
aviation legacy and integrated  
infrastructure.

Leadership Backing
His Excellency emphasised 

that under the leadership of 
His Majesty King Hamad bin 
Isa Al Khalifa and the direc-
tives of His Royal Highness 
Prince Salman bin Hamad Al 
Khalifa, the Crown Prince and 
Prime Minister, the strategy is 
anchored in a vision of open-
ness and integration with the 
global economy to enhance  
competitiveness.

By defining four distinct 
pathways, the plan seeks to 
strengthen the aviation sys-
tem, boost resilience, and 
contribute to sustainable 
economic growth. Passenger 
aviation, business aviation, 
cargo operations, and MRO 
services together represent a 
comprehensive diversification 
of the sector.

Whole-Economy Approach
The workshop was attend-

ed by H.E. Abdulla bin Adel 
Fakhro, Minister of Indus-
try and Commerce, and H.E. 
Sameer Abdulla Nass, Chair-
man of the Bahrain Chamber 
of Commerce and Industry, 
highlighting economy-wide 
al ignment behind the s 
trategy.

The Transportation Min-
ister underlined that the 
strategy is aligned with Bah-
rain’s Economic Vision 2030, 
focusing on sustainable de-
velopment, innovation, and  
competitiveness.

With diversification as 
its driving principle, Bah-
rain aims to consolidate 
its position as a resilient, 
globally connected hub for  
aviation.
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Arab Bank plc – Kingdom of Bahrain –
Retail Branch

Branch of Foreign Bank

Condensed Interim Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2025

(Reviewed)
June 30,

2025

(Audited)
December 31,

2024
BD ’000 BD ’000

Assets
Cash and deposits with Central Bank of Bahrain       407,024  479,566 
Balances with banks and financial institutions                36  56 
Balances with Head Office, other branches and affiliates         47,816  76,215 
Investment at fair value through other comprehensive 
income           2,551  2,551 

Investments at amortised cost       121,200  57,408 
Derivative assets           9,405  11,868 
Loans and advances       222,507  232,055 
Interest receivable           3,376  2,395 
Other assets           6,132  5,729 
Premises and equipment              954  730 
Total assets        821,001 868,573

Liabilities and Head Office Funds
Liabilities
Due to banks and financial institutions  434  17,342 
Due to the Head Office, other branches and affiliates  332,140  317,616 
Customers’ deposits  420,338  468,755 
Derivative liabilities  8,381  10,541 
Interest payable  5,039  5,396 
Other liabilities  5,625  3,629 
Employees’ end-of-service benefits  254  279 
Total liabilities       772,211       823,558 

Head Office Funds
Head Office capital  20,058  20,058 
Fair value reserve  250  250 
Unremitted profits to the Head Office  28,482  24,707 
Total Head Office funds         48,790         45,015 

Total Liabilities and Head Office Funds       821,001       868,573 

The condensed interim financial statements and the notes to the financial statements were 
approved and authorised for issue on 28 August 2025 by Nadya Talhouni - Country Manager and 
Samer Haddad - Country Finance Head.

Condensed Interim Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
Six-Month Period Ended June 30, 2025

(Reviewed)
June 30,

2025

(Reviewed)
June 30,

2024
BD ’000 BD ’000

Interest income  23,306 35,376
Interest expense  (17,878)       (30,487)
Net interest income           5,428          4,889

Fees and commission income, net          2,183         3,590 
Foreign exchange gain, net 406 357
Other income, net 334 391
Operating income          8,351          9,227

Staff expenses        (1,480)        (1,426)
Depreciation           (127)           (119)
Premises and equipment expenses           (389)           (427)
General and administrative expenses        (1,184)        (1,192)
Operating expenses (3,180) (3,164)

Operating profit before expected credit losses 5,171 6,063
Allowance for expected credit losses, net         (730)        (1,234)
Profit before tax         4,441         4,829 
Income tax expense         (666) -
Profit after tax 3,775         4,829 

Other comprehensive income for the period - -

Total comprehensive income for the period          3,775         4,829

The aforementioned information was extracted from the financial statements reviewed by 
Deloitte & Touche - Middle East.

Condensed Interim Statement of Cash Flows
Six-Month Period Ended June 30, 2025

(Reviewed)
June 30,

2025

(Reviewed)
June 30,

2024
BD ’000 BD ’000

Cash flows from operating activities 
Profit before tax for the period 4,441 4,829
Adjustments for:
  Depreciation on premises and equipment  48 31
  Depreciation on right-of-use assets  79 88
  Interest expense on lease liabilities  9 8
  Loss on write-off of fixed assets  4 -
  Allowance for expected credit losses, net  730 1,234
  Provision for employees’ end-of-service benefits  27 30
Net cash generated before changes in operating 
assets and liabilities 5,338 6,220

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Statutory reserve deposits  288           (614)
Balances with Head office, other branches and affiliates 
– with maturity more than 3 months  -             (14,196)

Derivative assets  2,463            233 
Loans and advances  8,927       10,398 
Interest receivable  (981)            353 
Other assets  (403)              15 
Due to banks and financial institutions  (16,908)       16,710 
Due to the Head Office, other branches and affiliates  14,524    (129,512)
Customers’ deposits  (48,417)      (29,287)
Derivative liabilities  (2,160)           (387)
Interest payable  (357)        (1,125)
Other liabilities  1,001            555

(36,685) (140,637)

Interest paid on lease liabilities (9) (8)
Employees’ end-of-service benefits paid (52) (34)
Net cash flows used in operating activities (36,746)    (140,679)

Cash flows from investing activities
Additions to premises and equipment              (355) (408)
Purchase of investments at amortised cost      (63,853)       12,274 
Net cash flows (used in) / generated from investing 
activities (64,208) 11,866

Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment on principal portion of lease liabilities            280 (80)
Net cash flows generated from / (used in) financing 
activities            280 (80)

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (100,674) (128,893)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the 
period 518,103 715,145

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 417,429 586,252

Condensed Interim Statement of Changes in Head Office Funds
Six-Month Period Ended June 30, 2025

Head Office
Capital 

Fair Value  
Reserve

Unremitted 
Profits to the 
Head Office

Total

BD ’000 BD ’000 BD ’000 BD ’000
Balance at January 1, 2025 (Audited)     20,058 250 24,707 45,015
Profit for the period - - 3,775 3,775
Balance at June 30, 2025 (Reviewed) 20,058 250 28,482 48,790

Balance at January 1, 2024 (Audited)     20,058 254 16,666 36,978
Profit for the period - - 4,829 4,829
Balance at June 30, 2024 (Reviewed) 20,058 254 21,495 41,807



Trump withdraws Harris’ 
Secret Service protection
Move comes despite Trump’s emphasis on security after own assassination attempt

• Trump cancels 
extended protection 
for Harris

• Biden had 
approved year-long 
security extension

• Standard coverage 
expired on July 21

• Harris book tour 
begins September

AFP | Washington

US President Donald Trump 
has canceled former vice 
president Kamala Har-

ris’s Secret Service protection, 
officials said yesterday, in the 
Republican’s most high-profile 
move of its kind against his po-
litical rivals.

The Secret Service custom-
arily protects ex-VPs for six 
months after they leave office, 
a period that ended on July 21 
for Harris, the defeated Demo-
cratic presidential candidate last  
year.

But then-president Joe Biden 
approved a year-long extension 
for Harris in a previously un-
disclosed order that Trump has 
now terminated, a senior White 
House official told AFP on condi-
tion of anonymity.

Harris’s office also confirmed 
the move.

“The Vice President is grate-
ful to the United States Secret 
Service for their professional-
ism, dedication, and unwavering 
commitment to safety,” Kirsten 
Harris, a senior advisor to Harris, 
told AFP.

While Harris has kept a low 
profile since losing the election, 
the 60-year-old is scheduled to 
go on tour this fall to promote 
a book she has written on her 
failed presidential bid. The travel 
will force her to appear often in 
public.

Harris’s inside look at her 
short presidential run against 
Trump is titled “107 Days.” The 
memoir, published by Simon 
& Schuster, will be released 
on September 23 in the United  
States.

The first woman to serve as 
vice president of the United 
States, Harris became the Dem-
ocratic nominee after Biden, 
now 82, withdrew from the race 
amid concerns about his cogni-
tive health.

Harris said she wrote the book 
with “candor and reflection” and 

promised a “behind-the-scenes 
account” of the campaign.

The move to withdraw her 
protection comes even though 
the Trump administration has 
repeatedly spoken of the need for 
security for current officials fol-

lowing the assassination attempt 
that the Republican survived in 
July 2024 in Butler, Pennsylva-
nia.

 Political opponents 
Trump sent a signed memo 

ordering Homeland Security 
Secretary Kristi Noem to “dis-
continue any security-related 
procedures previously author-
ized by Executive Memorandum, 
beyond those required by law” 
for Harris from September 1, said 
CNN, which first reported the 
move.

The Secret Service did not im-
mediately respond to a request 
for comment.

Since taking office in Janu-
ary, Trump, 79, has taken similar 
measures against a long list of his 
perceived enemies and political 
opponents.

Thai court sacks PM over Cambodia phone call row
AFP | London

Thailand’s Constitutional 
Court sacked prime minister 

Paetongtarn Shinawatra and her 
cabinet yesterday over her han-
dling of the country’s border row 
with Cambodia, throwing the 
kingdom into political turmoil.

Paetongtarn, daughter of bil-
lionaire ex-prime minister Thak-
sin Shinawatra, was suspended 
from office last month after be-
ing accused of failing to stand 
up for Thailand in a June call 
with powerful former Cambo-
dian leader Hun Sen, which was 
leaked online.

The nine-judge panel ruled 
by six to three that she had not 
upheld the ethical standards re-
quired of a prime minister and 
removed her from office, pushing 
Thailand to the brink of political 
crisis, with no obvious candidate 
on hand to lead the fragile ruling 
coalition in parliament.

“Her actions have led to a loss 
of trust, prioritising personal 
interest over national interest, 
which fuelled public suspicion 

that she was siding with Cambo-
dia and diminished confidence in 
her as PM among Thai citizens,” 
the ruling read out by one of the 
judges said.

“The defendant has not upheld 
the ethical code of conduct. Her 
tenure as prime minister effec-
tively ended with the suspension 
on July 1.”

The ruling, which also dis-
solved Paetongtarn’s cabinet, 
came a year after the same court 
ousted her predecessor as prime 
minister, Srettha Thavisin, in an 
unrelated ethics case.

The case centred on her call 
with Hun Sen, Cambodia’s long-
time ruler and father of its cur-
rent premier, during which the 

pair discussed their respective 
countries’ then-brewing row 
over their disputed border.

Paetongtarn addressed Hun 
Sen as “uncle” and referred to a 
Thai military commander as her 
“opponent”, sparking a furious 
reaction in Thailand, where the 
armed forces hold huge sway.
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News in brief 
 u Moscow yesterday slammed 
Emmanuel Macron for what it 
called “vulgar insults”, after the 

French president called Russian leader 
Vladimir Putin a “predator” and “ogre”. 
Macron warned European leaders not to trust 
Putin in an interview with the LCI broadcaster 
last week. “For his own survival, (he) needs to 
keep eating ... That means he is a predator, an 
ogre at our gates,” Macron said. He made the 
comments after a landmark meeting with US 
President Donald Trump along with Ukrainian 

leader Volodymyr Zelensky and European allies in Washington.

 u Russian President 
Vladimir Putin will pay 
an official visit to India in 
December, the Kremlin said yesterday, 
as ties between the countries grow 
closer. Putin will also meet Indian Prime 
Minister Narendra Modi at a regional 
summit in China on Monday, Kremlin 
aide Yuri Ushakov told reporters, saying 
the pair would discuss “preparation for 
the December visit”. Russia is also one of 
India’s top arms suppliers, and the warm 
ties between the two countries date back to the Soviet era.

 u A boat carrying migrants 
capsized off the coast of Mauritania 
earlier this week, killing 69 people, 
officials said. The accident occurred 
late on Tuesday night when the migrants 
saw the lights of a town off the coast 
of Mauritania some 80 kilometres (50 
miles) north of the capital Nouakchott 
and “moved to one side, causing it to 
capsize”, a senior coastguard official 

said. One of the coast guard’s patrols had been able to rescue 17 people, the 
official said. An earlier toll had put the number of dead at 49 but a senior coast 
guard official later revised it higher to 69.

Russia hits out at Macron 
for calling Putin ‘ogre’

Migrant boat capsizes 
off Mauritania, killing 69

UK govt says Israeli officials not 
invited to London arms fair

‘Strangest’ dinosaur covered in 
spiked armoury: scientists

AFP | London

A dinosaur dubbed one of 
the “strangest” ever boast-

ed an elaborate armoury of 
long bony spikes and a tail 
weapon, according to findings 
published in the science jour-
nal Nature.

Spicomellus, which roamed 
the earth 165 million years 
ago, is the world’s oldest an-
kylosaur, a herbivorous group 
of dinosaurs known for their 
tank-like bodies.

Palaeontologists’ image of 
Spicomellus was based on a 
single rib bone found in Mo-
rocco in 2019.

But newly discovered re-
mains have helped scientists 
form a clearer picture of the 
unusual dinosaur.

The fossils showed it had 
bony spikes fused onto all of its 
ribs -- something never seen 
before in any other vertebrate 
species living or extinct, ac-
cording to the research pub-

lished Wednesday.
Richard Butler, a professor 

at the University of Birming-
ham and the project co-lead, 
called the fossils an “incredi-
bly significant discovery”.

“Spicomellus is one of the 
strangest  dinosaurs that we’ve 
ever discovered,” he said.

Professor Susannah Maid-
ment of London’s Natural His-
tory Museum said the armour 
evolved initially for defence 
purposes but was probably 
used later to attract mates and 
show off to rivals.

“Spicomellus had a diversity 
of plates and spikes extending 
from all over its body, includ-
ing metre-long neck spikes, 
huge upwards-projecting 
spikes over the hips, and a 
whole range of long, blade-
like spikes, pieces of armour 
made up of two long spikes, 
and plates down the shoulder,” 
she said.

“We’ve never seen anything 
like this in any animal before.”

A digital reconstruction of ‘Spicomellus afer’, an ankylosaur dinosaur with 
bone spikes fused to each rib

Paetongtarn 
Shinawatra is the 

sixth prime minister 
from her family’s 

political movement to 
face judgment by the 
Constitutional Court, 
with only her father, 
Thaksin, surviving 

such a challenge

KNOW WHAT

Despite ending Harris’s 
protection, Trump 
extended Secret 

Service coverage to 
his adult children and 

key allies after his first 
term in office

KNOW WHAT

C U R I O S E R  &  C U R I O S E R

A member of the US Secret Service looks on as then US Vice President and Democratic presidential candidate Kamala Harris 
speaks during a campaign rally (file photo)

Thailand’s sacked prime minister Paetongtarn Shinawatra (C) greets supporters 
as she arrives at the Pheu Thai Party headquarters after her dismissal
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1146 1590 1682 1928
European leaders 
outlaw the crossbow, 
intending to end 
war for all time

Tokugawa Ieyasu 
enters Edo Castle 
(Traditional Japanese 
date: August 1, 1590)

William Penn leaves 
England to sail to 
the New World

Jawaharlal Nehru submits the Nehru 
Report, officially requesting independence 
for India and outlining a federal constitution 
with reserved seats for minorities

President Ilham Aliyev: Azerbaijan’s 
Expanding Role in Middle Eastern 
Diplomacy and Energy

SHAHIN ABDULLAYEV

The President of the Republic of Azer-
baijan, Ilham Aliyev, gave an interview 
to Saudi Arabia’s “Al Arabiya” television 

channel. The interview with the Head of State 
was broadcast on August 26. In this interview, 
President Aliyev spoke extensively about Azer-
baijan’s initiatives in the Middle East and its role 
in regional cooperation. He emphasized that 
Azerbaijan has always maintained a just position 
on the Palestinian issue, firmly supporting the 
rights of the Palestinian people. In Syria, Azer-
baijan’s humanitarian assistance, as well as its 
energy and infrastructure projects, represent 
a clear example of its policy of solidarity and 
brotherhood. Relations with the Gulf Cooper-
ation Council member states have reached the 
level of strategic partnership, covering fields 
such as energy, renewables, and agriculture. 
President Aliyev noted that investments from 
countries such as the UAE and Saudi Arabia in 
Azerbaijan demonstrate the tangible results of 
this cooperation. He added that Azerbaijan’s 
primary goal is to strengthen peace, security, 
and sustainable development in the Middle East. 

During the interview, President Ilham Aliyev 
highlighted Azerbaijan’s growing role in the 
Middle East, with particular emphasis on re-
storing relations and strengthening cooperation 
with Syria. He underlined that Azerbaijan’s 
efforts in this direction are evident both in the 
field of humanitarian assistance and in joint in-
itiatives in the energy and infrastructure sectors.

For more than a decade, Azerbaijan and Syria 
had no official ties. The rupture occurred during 
the Karabakh conflict, when the Syrian govern-
ment openly supported Armenia. This decision 
deeply disappointed Baku, given that most 
Muslim-majority countries backed Azerbaijan’s 
struggle to restore its territorial integrity, often 
through the Organization of Islamic Coopera-
tion (OIC).

President Aliyev has repeatedly highlighted 
the irony of Syria siding with Armenia, a state 
responsible for the destruction of mosques in 
occupied Azerbaijani territories, where live-
stock were kept inside places of worship. Such 
actions, he stressed, were a profound violation 
of Islamic values.

The thaw began when a new Syrian govern-
ment took office. President Aliyev personally 
met with Syrian officials in Türkiye in April and 
later welcomed Ahmed al-Sharaa to Baku on 
an official visit. Shortly afterward, Azerbaijan 
began providing humanitarian assistance and 
dispatched a government delegation, led by 
the Deputy Prime Minister, to Syria to assess 
reconstruction needs.

Energy cooperation soon followed. Through a 
framework involving Azerbaijan, Türkiye, Syria, 
and Qatar, Azerbaijani natural gas began flowing 
to Syria for electricity generation. On August 2, a 
formal ceremony marked the launch of this ini-
tiative. So far, 1.2 billion cubic meters have been 
committed, with Aliyev signaling readiness to 
expand volumes in response to Syrian demand.

President Aliyev, drawing from Azerbaijan’s 
own experience of occupation and post-war 
recovery, emphasized that his country’s goal is 
to promote peace and predictability:

 “We want peace around us. As a country that 
has suffered from aggression and displacement, 
Azerbaijan understands very well what it means 
to live without gas, electricity, food, or shelter. If 
we can contribute even a little to normalization, 
we are satisfied with that.”

Aliyev pointed out that Azerbaijan’s history 
— first as an occupied nation, then as a victori-
ous state, and now as a peacebuilder — gives it 
unique credibility in helping conflicting parties 
find common ground.

President Aliyev repeatedly stresses that 
Azerbaijan’s foreign policy rests on the principle 
of territorial integrity. This position, rooted in its 
decades-long struggle over Karabakh, extends 
globally.

From the earliest days of Russia’s invasion 
of Ukraine, Azerbaijan has supported Kyiv’s 

sovereignty. Similarly, Aliyev insists that Syria’s 
unity and central authority are essential pre-
conditions for normalization. He firmly rejects 
any separatist tendencies, whether in Karabakh, 
Syria, or elsewhere.

 “We are strongly against any form of separa-
tism, whether it was in Karabakh, in Syria, or 
in any other part of the world,” Aliyev declared.

Energy remains at the heart of Azerbaijan’s 
international influence. Today, Azerbaijani 
natural gas reaches ten European countries, 
including eight EU member states, where it plays 
a key role in energy security. By 2030, Aliyev has 
pledged to increase exports by an additional 8 
billion cubic meters.

Supplying gas to Syria marked Azerbaijan’s 
first step into the Middle Eastern energy market. 
Officials are now considering broader oppor-
tunities, including expanding flows through 
the Arab Gas Pipeline and engaging in swap 
operations.

At the same time, Azerbaijan has become an 
active international energy trader, leveraging 
its role as both a producer and intermediary. 
President Aliyev stressed that Azerbaijan’s en-
ergy potential is “bigger than one can imagine,” 
pointing to diversification as a major strength.

President Aliyev also highlighted Azerbaijan’s 
deepening relations with the Gulf Cooperation 
Council (GCC) countries, especially the UAE and 
Saudi Arabia. These partnerships are increasing-
ly focused on investment and renewable energy.

By 2030, Azerbaijan expects to generate six 
gigawatts of solar and wind energy, thanks 
largely to foreign investment. Emirati and Saudi 
companies already lead projects in this field. 
ADNOC, the UAE’s state energy giant, has become 
a shareholder in one of Azerbaijan’s largest Cas-
pian gas fields, while SOCAR has taken part in oil 
development projects in the UAE.

Beyond energy and geopolitics, President Ali-
yev places strong emphasis on Islamic solidarity 
and unity. At home, Azerbaijan demonstrates a 
rare example of Shia and Sunni Muslims wor-
shipping together in the same mosques. Reli-
gious minorities are also integrated into national 
life without discrimination.

Ilham Aliyev has warned that sectarian divi-
sion is one of the greatest threats to the Muslim 
world. He argues that unity, free from foreign 
interference, is essential to stability.

 “The biggest threat to the Muslim world is 
sectarian division. Those who advocate such 
division are doing the most harmful thing. We 
must be united. We are Muslims, and for us, this 
is number one,” Aliyev affirmed.

Through international conferences on inter-
cultural and interreligious dialogue, Baku has 
positioned itself as a hub for promoting toler-
ance and coexistence. This has earned Azer-
baijan recognition from political and religious 
leaders across the Muslim world.

Under President Ilham Aliyev’s leadership, 
Azerbaijan has emerged as a diplomatic actor 
capable of engaging with diverse and even con-
flicting partners. Its balancing role — maintain-
ing relations with Israel while supporting Syria, 
expanding ties with the Gulf while remaining a 
key European energy supplier — sets it apart in 
a polarized international landscape.

Aliyev’s vision is clear: to leverage Azerbai-
jan’s experience of war and peace, its growing 
energy capacity, and its commitment to Islamic 
solidarity in order to build stability both region-
ally and globally.

As President Aliyev himself noted, Azerbaijan 
now carries the rare experience of having been a 
victim of occupation, a victorious nation, and a 
peacebuilder. This unique trajectory shapes its 
ambition to contribute to peace, normalization, 
and unity in the wider Middle East.

(The author is Azerbaijan’s ambassador 
to Saudi Arabia. The views and opinions ex-
pressed in this article are those of the author 
and do not necessarily reflect the official 
policy or position of the Daily Tribune)

TOP 

4
TWEETS

04

03

01

19 Member States, in-
cluding Latvia, have re-

quested support via our 
SAFE Defence instrument. 
I’m pleased to announce 
that we have reached full 
subscription of SAFE. The 
whole €150 billion. This is 
a European success.

@vonderleyen

We must never forget 
the legacy of over 

2,000 nuclear weapons 
tests carried out over the 
last 80 years — driving 
displacement & contami-
nating lands & oceans. My 
message to leaders: Stop 
playing with fire. Now 
is the time to silence the 
bombs before they speak 
again.

@antonioguterres

Illegal  immigrat ion 
is driven by criminal 

people-smuggling gangs. 
We’re dismantling their 
organisations, shutting 
down online accounts and 
arresting those responsi-
ble. Smashing their busi-
ness model and securing 
our borders.

@Keir_Starmer

In 1995, in Copenhagen, 
the world made a prom-

ise: to put people at the 
center of development. In 
2025, in Doha, the world 
will gather again — to re-
new that promise, leave 
no one behind, and en-
sure dignity and opportu-
nity for all. #socialsum-
mit2025

@AminaJMohammed

 Disclaimer: (Views expressed 
by columnists are personal and 
need not necessarily reflect our 

editorial stances)
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France, Germany to provide more 
air defence to Ukraine: statement

AFP | Paris

France and Germany will pro-
vide more air-defence hard-

ware for Ukraine after “mas-
sive” Russian airstrikes in recent 
days, the key EU members said 
in a joint statement yesterday.

“France and Germany will 
provide additional air defence to 
Ukraine,” they said, after Presi-
dent Emmanuel Macron hosted 
German Chancellor Friedrich 
Merz for a visit to the south of 
France.

“Despite intensive interna-
tional diplomatic efforts, Rus-
sia shows no intention to end 
its war of aggression against 
Ukraine,” they added.

Russian missiles and drones 

ripped through apartment 
blocks in Kyiv on Thursday in 
the deadliest attack on the cap-
ital in months, killing at least 23 
people including four children 
and wounding around 50 others.

The two countries added that 
France -- the EU’s only nucle-
ar-armed power -- and Ger-
many are to open a “strategic 
dialogue” over nuclear deter-
rence in light of shared security 
challenges.

The goal will be developing 
a “common strategic culture, 
and to further interlinking our 
security and defence objectives 
and strategies,” they said.

The two countries noted that 
nuclear deterrence was a “cor-
nerstone” of NATO security.

UK govt says Israeli officials not 
invited to London arms fair

AFP | London

Israeli government represent-
atives will not be invited to 

attend a major London arms fair 
next month, a UK government 
spokesperson said yesterday, 
amid worsening diplomatic re-
lations between Britain and Is-
rael over the Gaza conflict.

“We can confirm that no Is-
raeli government delegation 
will be invited to attend DSEI 
UK 2025” in September, said 
a defence ministry statement 
emailed to AFP.

Israeli defence companies will 
still be allowed to attend the bi-
ennial event. But Israel slammed 
the move as “discrimination”.

Prime Minister Keir Starm-
er’s government has in recent 
months suspended arms export 
licences to Israel for use in Gaza, 
suspended free trade talks with 
Israel and sanctioned two far-
right Israeli ministers in pro-
test at Israel’s conduct of the  
war.

“The Israeli government’s 

decision to further escalate its 
military operation in Gaza is 
wrong,” the UK government 
statement added.

“There must be a diplomatic 
solution to end this war now, 
with an immediate ceasefire, 
the return of the hostages and a 
surge in humanitarian aid to the 
people of Gaza,” it added.

Israel’s defence ministry re-
acted furiously to the ban.

“These restrictions amount to 
a deliberate and regrettable act 
of discrimination against Israel’s 
representatives,” said a defence 
ministry statement.

“Accordingly, the Israel min-
istry of defence will withdraw 
from the exhibition and will not 
establish a national pavilion,” it 
added.

Starmer last  month an-
nounced that Britain will rec-
ognise a Palestinian state in Sep-
tember if Israel does not take 
steps, including agreeing to a 
truce in the Gaza war that was 
sparked by the Hamas attack on 
Israel in October 2023.

Visitors stands by an intelligent aircraft by Bae Systems during the Defence and 
Security Equipment International (DSEI) fair in London (file photo)

Ukrainian servicemen of the 59th brigade mobile air defence unit fire a Soviet 
made ZU-23 anti-aircraft twin autocannon towards a Russian drone from a 
sunflower field (file photo)
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The Global Trade Research Initiative, a New 
Delhi-based think-tank, estimates that 
if the harsh tariffs stick, India’s exports 
could fall to about $49.6 billion in the 

current fiscal year -- a steep fall from the 
$86.5 billion in shipments recorded last 

fiscal year.
KNOW

BETTER

30 June
2025

(Reviewed)

31 December
2024

(Audited)
ASSETS
Cash and balances with banks and the Central Bank 8,849 2,755
Placements with banks 80,781 72,991
Due from other offices of the Bank 19,039 28,856
Financial assets at amortised cost - 9,892
Loans and advances to banks 1,499 1,802
Loans and advances to customers 1,678 407
Other assets 697 871
Furniture and equipment 20 25
TOTAL ASSETS 112,563 117,599

LIABILITIES  
Due to other offices of the Bank 6,356 1,072
Due to customers 42,965 55,483
Other liabilities 2,086 2,532
TOTAL LIABILITIES 51,407 59,087

HEAD OFFICE ACCOUNT
Head Office assigned capital 2,700 2,700
Retained earnings 57,052 54,408
Other reserves 1,404 1,404

TOTAL HEAD OFFICE ACCOUNT 61,156 58,512

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND HEAD OFFCIE ACCOUNT 112,563 117,599

BNP PARIBAS - CONVENTIONAL RETAIL BANK – BAHRAIN BRANCH
(Licensed as a Conventional Retail Bank by the Central Bank of Bahrain)

INTERIM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2025

The above have been extracted from the interim condenced financial statements. The auditors, Ernst & Young - Middle East, Kingdom of Bahrain,
have expressed an unqualified review conclusion on 28/08/2025.

Benoit Pivot 
Head of Territory - Bahrain

INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  
(Expressed in thousands of Bahraini Dinars)

INTERIM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(Expressed in thousands of Bahraini Dinars)

INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  
(Expressed in thousands of Bahraini Dinars)

Six-month period ended
30 June

2025
(Reviewed)

30 June
2024

(Reviewed)

Interest income 3,239 4,967
Interest expense (285) (901)
Net interest income 2,954 4,066

Fees and commissions - net 611 269
Gain on derivatives and foreign exchange transactions 67 136
Total operating income 3,632 4,471

Operating expenses
Staff costs (299) (261)
Depreciation (5) (4)
Other operating costs (744) (684)
Reversal / (charge) of expected credit loss - net 60 (71)
Total operating expenses (988) (1,020)

Profit for the period 2,644 3,451
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the period 2,644 3,451

Anup Pradhan
General Manager

Six-month period ended

30 June
2025

(Reviewed)

30 June
2024

(Reviewed)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit for the period 2,644 3,451

ADJUSTMENTS FOR:
Depreciation 5 4
Charge for termination indemnity 15 8
Changes in value of cash flow hedges - (5)
(Reversal of) / charge for expected credit loss - net (60) 71

2,604 3,529

CHANGES IN OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES:

Statutory reserve with the Central Bank of Bahrain (10) (95)
Placements with other offices of the Bank

with agreed maturity of greater than 3 months 5,808 -
Loans and advances to banks 338 2,608
Loans and advances to customers (1,271) 649
Other assets 174 (521)
Due to other offices of the Bank 5,284 12,593
Due to customers (12,518) 18,431
Other liabilities (456) (18,087)

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities (47) 19,107

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of furniture and equipment - (5)
Purchase of financial assets at amortised cost (10,078) (19,961)
Proceeds from maturity of financial assets

at amortised cost 20,000 4,000
Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities 9,922 (15,966)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 9,875 3,141

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 97,903 106,229
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 107,778 109,370

India economic growth 
beats forecasts

Reaffirms India's position as the fastest-growing major economy

• Growth increased 
from the 7.4% recorded 
in the previous quarter

• Gross domestic 
product grew 7.8% in 
the three months 

• Trump has slapped 
50% tariffs on most 
Indian products

AFP | Mumbai, India

India's economy grew at a 
faster pace than expected 
in the April to June quarter, 

official data showed yesterday, 
although US tariff concerns have 
clouded the outlook for the re-
maining fiscal year.

Gross domestic product grew 
7.8% in the three months that 
ended June 30, from the same 
period a year earlier, statistics 
ministry data showed.

Growth increased from the 
7.4% recorded in the previous 
quarter, beating market expec-

tations of 6.7%.
The June quarter's strong 

performance was partly due to 
higher government spending, 
decent manufacturing sector 
growth and improved consumer 
sentiment.

Friday's reading reaffirms 
India's position as the fast-
est-growing major economy 
and will come as welcome news 
for Prime Minister Narendra 
Modi, who is trying to navigate 
through US President Donald 
Trump's harsh tariff blitz.

Trump has slapped 50% tar-
iffs on most Indian products 
-- among the highest duty rates 
in the world -- as punishment 
for New Delhi's purchases of 
Russian oil which Washington 
claims helps finance Moscow's 
invasion of Ukraine.

Indian shipments to the US 
largely held up between April 
and July, mostly due to ex-
porters front-loading goods to 
beat tariff deadlines and robust 
growth in exempted exports, 
such as iPhones. But with the 
50% tariffs having kicked in this 
week, experts are projecting a 
sharp fall in exports.

Japan pledges $68 billion 
investment in India

AFP | Tokyo, Japan

Japan pledged Friday to 
invest $68 billion in India 

during a visit by Prime Minis-
ter Narendra Modi to Tokyo, 
as the two countries agreed to 
deepen security ties.

"India's massive market is 
so full of potential that incor-
porating its vibrancy will help 
drive the growth of Japan's 
economy," Japanese Prime 

Minister Shigeru Ishiba told 
reporters.

Bilateral trade is currently 
worth over $20 billion annu-
ally, heavily favouring Japan.

Speaking during Modi's two-
day stopover before he visits 
China, Ishiba said Japan would 
boost investment in India to 10 
trillion yen ($68 billion) and 
would establish a cooperation 
initiative focusing on semicon-
ductors and AI.

India’s Prime Minister Narendra Modi (L) and Japan’s Prime Minister Shigeru 
Ishiba shake hands during their meeting in Tokyo

Jetour Bahrain Receives 
Prestigious CSR Award

KAIFENG, CHINA 

JMC Aljazeera Motors (Je-
tour Bahrain) was honored 

with the prestigious CSR Con-
tribution Award from Jetour 
China at the Jetour Fan Fes-
tival & Global Traveler Con-
ference. The award was pre-
sented to only eight countries 
worldwide, recognizing Jetour 
Bahrain’s outstanding commit-
ment to community impact 
and meaningful initiatives.

This international recog-
nition highlights Jetour Bah-
rain’s ongoing efforts to cre-
ate positive change beyond its 
core business. The company 
has focused on partnerships 
and programs that support ed-
ucation, empowerment, and 

inclusion, reflecting Jetour’s 
global vision for sustainable 
growth.

“Receiving the CSR Contri-
bution Award is a powerful 
affirmation of our dedication 
to giving back,” said Saad Alzo-
wayed, Assistant General Man-
ager of Jetour Bahrain. “We 
are honored to represent Je-
tour’s values here in Bahrain, 
and this recognition reflects 
who we are as a company com-
mitted to making a difference.”

The award further strength-
ens Jetour Bahrain’s reputa-
tion as a forward-thinking 
brand that integrates commu-
nity support into its business 
strategy, demonstrating a gen-
uine commitment to lasting 
positive change.

Activists of different trade unions burn an effigy of US President Donald 
Trump to protest against the recent tariff hikes imposed by the US on India 
during a demonstration in Kolkata

PayPal says has resolved 
payment disruption in Europe
AFP | Frankfurt, Germany

Online payment service pro-
vider PayPal said yester-

day it had resolved a glitch that 
may have blocked billions in 
payments in Europe this week.

An issue with PayPal's secu-
rity system led several German 
banks this week to stop PayPal 
direct debits, Sueddeutsche 
Zeitung and other German me-
dia reported.

This resulted in some retail-
ers not receiving payments and 
some customers being advised 

that the balance of their PayPal 
wallets was in the red, the re-
ports said.

"We apologise for the incon-
venience of this recent event," 
the US company said in a state-
ment on Friday. "Safety and 
security continues to be our 
top priority."

“This issue has been re-
solved and we’re working with 
bank partners to address any 
discrepancies in consumers’ 
accounts. All legitimate trans-
actions for merchants will be 
honoured in full.”
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ZUBAERI CO SERVICES W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of DRIVER, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 35180928 or 
BANNUBEEF10@GMAIL.COM
DEEP RIVER CONSULTANCY W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of OFFICE 
BOY / FARRASH, suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 34311959 or FARHAD-
KHAN39071453@GMAIL.COM
MARINO GENTS SALOON W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of BARBER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 33310067 
or desimasalagrill@gmail.com
ABNA ZUHAIR TRANSPORT CO. W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of HEAVY DRIV-
ER, suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17591881 or AMZUHAIR84@HOTMAIL.COM
ZESHAN INTERNATIONAL SERVICES W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(MAINTENANCEW).GENERAL, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 34342810 
or ABBAS307@YAHOO.COM
CYPRUS CYBARCO TABET JV W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of SAFETY OFFI-
CER, suitably qualified applicants can con-
tact 17224545 or cct@cct-bh.com
VIBRANT SERVICES W.L.L has a vacancy for 
the occupation of SECURITY MAN, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17008217 
or JALALEBRAHIM@GMAIL.COM
VIBRANT SERVICES W.L.L has a vacancy for 
the occupation of SECURITY MAN, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17008217 
or JALALEBRAHIM@GMAIL.COM
ALJAZAF FOR FOOD STUFF has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of WORKER(SALES), 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39232232 or aljazafdocuments@gmail.com
SILVER CITY CONTRACTING W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of WORKER/PACK-
ER, suitably qualified applicants can contact 
38826888 or SILVERCITYCONTRACTING@
GMAIL.COM
GORILLA MOTORS & SERVICES W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of CAR WASH-
ER/CLEANER, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 17700166 or BADER.ALI6276@
GMAIL.COM
SHAH ZAIN SUPERMARKET has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of SALES WORKER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
36491411 or AFZALPANJABI37@GMAIL.
COM
NASS CONTRACTING COMPANY (W.L.L) 
has a vacancy for the occupation of MANAG-
ER, suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17725522 or yousif@aanass.net
ALMOAYYED CLEANING & MAINTENANCE 
W.L.L. has a vacancy for the occupation of 
CLEANER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17400407 or proffice@almoayyed-
cg.com
MODERN MECHANICAL ELECTRICAL & 
TRANSPORT CO. W.L.L has a vacancy for the 
occupation of WORKER(MAINTENANCEW).
GENERAL, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17708888 or lmra@mmetc.com
MODERN MECHANICAL ELECTRICAL & 
TRANSPORT CO. W.L.L has a vacancy for the 
occupation of WORKER(MAINTENANCEW).
GENERAL, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17708888 or lmra@mmetc.com
BAHRAIN SPECIAL TECHNICAL SERVICES 
STS CO. W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupa-
tion of RIGGER, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 17622082 or info@BAHSTS.
COM
DANI BAHRAIN SERVICES W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of WORKER(MAIN-
TENANCEW).GENERAL, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 34436351 or DANI-
TRAVELCONSULTANCY@GMAIL.COM
PRO  KLEEN  SERVICES W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of CLEANER (GENERAL), 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
36845820 or PADAM1739@GMAIL.COM
PANORAMA CONTRACTING & ENGINEER-
ING SERVI has a vacancy for the occupation 
of HEAVY DRIVER, suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 17729935 or AHMED@
PANORAMABH.COM
BAHRAIN GUARDING SOLUTIONS W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of SECURITY 
GUARD, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 77996666 or GOVERNMENT@mre.co
BAHRAIN GUARDING SOLUTIONS W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of SECURITY 
GUARD, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 77996666 or GOVERNMENT@mre.co
GLANCE CORE CARGO W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of SALES AGENT, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 36022646 

or NAVEEDKHANNNNN7@GMAIL.COM
STAR-GRACE AUTOMOBILES W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of CAR WASH-
ER/CLEANER, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 36863894 or STARGRACEMAN-
AGEMENT@GMAIL.COM
GULF TRADING W.L.L has a vacancy for the 
occupation of ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
35328976 or SHAHID.CMA0967@GMAIL.
COM
ALBAYAN PERFUMES .W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of KITCHEN WORKER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39770704 or ADEL.PERFUMES@GMAIL.
COM
AFAAQ ALKALIJ EXCAVATION & BUILDING 
EQUIPMENTS RENNTAL W.L.L. has a va-
cancy for the occupation of SERVICEMAN, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
13644244 or m.anan@afaaqbh.com
A H T A  FACILITIES SUPPORT W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of SUPERVISOR, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
34247651 or GA5868062@GMAIL.COM
TASTY FOOD RESTAURANT has a vacancy 
for the occupation of COOK(ASSISTANT), 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33576888 or J2000@BATELCO.COM.BH
ORIENTAL PRESS B.S.C CLOSED has a va-
cancy for the occupation of MACHINE OP-
ERATOR, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17501000 or ORIENTAL@ORIEN-
TALPRESS.COM
INTERIOR SOLUTIONS COMPANY has a va-
cancy for the occupation of CARPENTER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17832022 or hamida.alhubail@havelock-
one.com
Ansar Gallery W.L.L has a vacancy for the 
occupation of SALESMAN, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 17140000 or PR@
AG-BH.COM
CAKE N JOY BAKES W.L.L has a vacancy for 
the occupation of CAKE MAKER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 35581314 
or MKSNAFI@GMAIL.COM
INTERIOR SOLUTIONS COMPANY has a va-
cancy for the occupation of FABRICATOR(-
FIBERGLASS PRODUCTS), suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 17832022 or hami-
da.alhubail@havelockone.com
Ansar Gallery W.L.L has a vacancy for the 
occupation of STORE LABOURER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17140000 
or PR@AG-BH.COM
Security Solutions Co. W.L.L. has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of SECURITY GUARD, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
77996666 or GOVERNMENT@MRE.CO
Ansar Gallery W.L.L has a vacancy for the 
occupation of STORE LABOURER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17140000 
or PR@AG-BH.COM
CRYSTAL PRINTING W.L.L. has a vacancy 
for the occupation of BOOKBINDER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 36423336 
or meead@CRYSTALPP.COM
PLUS POINT CLEANING COMPANY SER-
VICES W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupa-
tion of MASON, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 34327203 or KM349646@
GMAIL.COM
ARAFAH CONTRACTING has a vacancy for 
the occupation of CONSTRUCTION WORK-
ER, suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39800990 or ABUHATAM2001@HOTMAIL.
COM
QARVEEN SERVICES CO W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of HEAVY DRIVER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
34144245 or JELASERCVICES.BH@GMAIL.
COM
CAFETERIA ALAWI ALSAMMAK has a va-
cancy for the occupation of SALESMAN, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39460682 or SALWE1970@HOTMAIL.COM
SAMI ULLAH FOR MARKETING AND PRO-
MOTION W.L.L has a vacancy for the occu-
pation of WORKER(SALES), suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 37092324 or 
SAMIULLAHSEALBADSHAH@GMAIL.COM
SAMI ULLAH FOR MARKETING AND PRO-
MOTION W.L.L has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of DRIVER, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 37092324 or SAMI-
ULLAHSEALBADSHAH@GMAIL.COM
MAGIC SHINE CLEANING CO. W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of CLEANER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17345051 or info@magicshinebh.com
AMIR SOHAIL TOWER FOR CARGO HAN-
DLING W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupa-
tion of ACCOUNTANTS, suitably qualified 

applicants can contact 37092324 or SAMI-
ULLAHSEALBADSHA@GMAIL.COM
Jehlum Contracting W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of WORKER(CONSTRUC-
TION), suitably qualified applicants can con-
tact 38398065 or SHABANGUJJAR3002@
GMAIL.COM
JASSIM AGRICULTURAL & MECHANICAL 
has a vacancy for the occupation of GAR-
DENER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17552808 or JASSIMG@BATELCO.
COM.BH
NANO CONTRACTING W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of SALES AGENT, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17227206 
or GEEPASBAHRAIN@GMAIL.COM
MODUTEC REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE  
W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation of 
PLUMBER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17428020 or CHRISTINA.JOHNS@
MODUTEC.COM
SNA CORNER PLAZA has a vacancy for the 
occupation of PORTER, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 17343980 or KMK-
BRN2@GMAIL.COM
ATTIQUE MEHBOOB COMBINED FACILITY 
COMPANY W.L.L has a vacancy for the occu-
pation of CLEANER, suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 34637373 or ATTIQUEJA-
NI01@GMAIL.COM
HOORAM WASEEM CONSULTANCY W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(SALES), suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 34329620 or CHWASEEM24428@
GMAIL.COM
MODERN KNOWLEDGE SCHOOLS has a 
vacancy for the occupation of ADMINIS-
TRATOR, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17727712 or hr@mkschoolsbh.com
MODERN KNOWLEDGE SCHOOLS has a 
vacancy for the occupation of ADMINIS-
TRATOR, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17727712 or hr@mkschoolsbh.com
JAHANZAIB JAHANGIR SERVICES W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of CLEAN-
ER, suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33051141 or ZABIDON618@GMAIL.COM
YAADGAAR KASHMIRI RESTAURANT W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WAIT-
ER, suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33847561 or KHAN1FOREVER840@GMAIL.
COM
1997 HAIR CUT SALON has a vacancy for 
the occupation of BARBER, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 33212808 or 
RSAIF6228@GMAIL.COM
MODERN KNOWLEDGE SCHOOLS has a 
vacancy for the occupation of ADMINIS-
TRATOR, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17727712 or hr@mkschoolsbh.com
DESCON GRAPHIC DESIGN W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of OFFICE BOY / 
FARRASH, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 34485519 or DESCONSERVICES-
CO@GMAIL.COM
LUCKY STAR SALOON has a vacancy for the 
occupation of BARBER, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 39617070 or SALAH.
ALKAABI@HOTMAIL.COM
MURTADHA SALMAN ALI SALMAN has a 
vacancy for the occupation of SALESMAN, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33555166 or MURTADHABH12@GMAIL.
COM
MUHAMMAD FARHAN ZAFAR JEWELLERY 
DESIGN CO W.L.L has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of OFFICE HELPER, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 38011687 or 
TABASSUMFAROQ61@GMAIL.COM
PUNJAB CITY CONSTRUCTION has a va-
cancy for the occupation of WORKER(CON-
STRUCTION), suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 34111999 or SHAREF.WORKS@
GMAIL.COM
CAFETARIA ALAWD has a vacancy for the 
occupation of WORKER(FALAFEL), suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 39460789 
or EBRAHIMALOWD.EST@GMAIL.COM
RIZSONS AUTO ACCESSORIES has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of WORKER(SALES), 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
35529494 or RSANA19900@GMAIL.COM
AL-HAKEEM HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT 
has a vacancy for the occupation of SALES 
OFFICER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 34310405 or JUSTICELLLAW@
GMAIL.COM
ESMAELY LENZOHM ELECTRICAL CO. W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(CONSTRUCTION).GENERAL, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17830330 
or info@esmaelylenzohm.com
AL-AHLIA CONTRACTING CO. W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of WORKER(-

CONSTRUCTION).GENERAL, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 17737000 or 
h.s.m1111@gmail.com
DREAM PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT CO. 
W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation of 
CLEANER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17700211 or HRD@DREAMGROUP.
BH
JAAFAR MARZOOQ JAAFAR ALI ( KALEEK 
RABEY /5669 ) has a vacancy for the occu-
pation of ANIMALS KEEPER, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 33086106 or 
JALILSALMAN1@YAHOO.COM
RED PEARL TRADING has a vacancy for the 
occupation of SALESMAN, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 39205395 or ABDUL-
LAKA3882AB@GMAIL.COM
ALHAMAD CONSTRUCTION & DEVLOP-
MENT CO. W.L.L. has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of MASON, suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 17226618 or ACKR007@
GMAIL.COM
Al Rayah For Safety Items WLL has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of SECURITY GUARD, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17822228 or RASHEED@SECURICORE.BH
REGAL MAINTENANCE & SERVICES W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(MAINTENANCEW).GENERAL, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17448936 
or regal@rmswll.com
Sonia-Gulf Trading Co. W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of SALESMAN, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 35563595 
or HM.ADEEL786@GMAIL.COM
RAMZAN AND IJAZ STEEL AND ALUMU-
NIUM W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupa-
tion of STEEL FABRICATOR, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 38030293 or 
IJAZSARWAR9666@GMAIL.COM
REGAL MAINTENANCE & SERVICES W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of SU-
PERVISOR, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17448936 or regal@rmswll.com
TRIRATNA GENERAL TRADE has a vacancy 
for the occupation of SALESMAN, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 33777883 
or ALMUGHANNI98892@GMAIL.COM
TAIF ALEMARAT PERFUMES has a vacancy 
for the occupation of SALESMAN, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 33444599 
or MARIAM@TAIFALEMARAT.CO
BIRYANI DARBAR RESTAURANT W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of WAITER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39894543 or BIRYAANIDARBAR@GMAIL.
COM
BAZOOKA FRIED CHICKEN & BURGERS 
W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation of 
ASSISTANT MANAGER (HOTEL), suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17783399 
or HR@ALDAAYSIHOLDING.COM
AWAL GULF MANUFACTURING CO.  (UN-
DER REORGANIZATION) B.S.C CLOSED has 
a vacancy for the occupation of OPERA-
TOR(COOLING DEVICE), suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 17738333 or kha-
lid@awalgulf.com.bh
MAGIC SHINE CLEANING CO. W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of CLEANER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17345051 or info@magicshinebh.com
ABUZAHER CONTRACTING CO WLL has 
a vacancy for the occupation of MASON, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17728477 or MAHER-HAS@HOTMAIL.COM
FOSPE TECHNOLOGIES W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of PROGRAMMER(COM-
PUTER), suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 39592942 or shoukath.apa@gmail.
com
INTERIOR SOLUTIONS COMPANY has a va-
cancy for the occupation of CARPENTER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17832022 or hamida.alhubail@havelock-
one.com
NAPCO NATIONAL COMPANY FOR GENER-
AL TRADING W.L.L has a vacancy for the 
occupation of ACCOUNTANT(GENERAL), 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17762222 or TONY.ABIRAMIA@NAP-
COGROUP.COM
AL JEMARAH SERVICES  W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of SALESMAN, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
35616128 or BHAMJAD97@GMAIL.COM
PRETTILICIOUS COSMETICS has a vacancy 
for the occupation of DRIVER, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 39669624 or 
S.MAYTHAM@GMAIL.COM
ELIE& JEAN HAIRDRESSING- HUG BAH-
RAIN W.l.l has a vacancy for the occupation 
of HAIRDRESSER, suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 17227604 or ELJEHAIR@

BATELCO.COM.BH
KIRAN CONSULTANCY CO W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of OFFICE WORK-
ER HELPER, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 34406920 or FRESHLIFEEN-
TERPRISES@GMAIL.COM
JAHIZ LAUNDRY has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of WORKER(LAUNDRY), suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17456344 
or ali.e.isssa@gmail.com
1002 CLOTHES has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of TAILOR, suitably qualified ap-
plicants can contact 17341002 or Y1002@
HOTMAIL.COM
ZSHU GENERAL TRADING W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of SALES REPRE-
SENTATIVE, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 32107003 or jasim.anshao@
GMAIL.COM
MAGIC SHINE CLEANING CO. W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of CLEANER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17345051 or info@magicshinebh.com
MAGIC SHINE CLEANING CO. W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of CLEANER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17345051 or info@magicshinebh.com
RED TRACK 404 SERVICES  W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of OFFICE HELP-
ER, suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33694559 or TFT4552@GMAIL.COM
AL AREEN PALACE AND SPA W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of DIRECTOR, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17845000 or ADNAN.ASLAM@LPODWA-
TERPARK.COM
ALKOOHEJI BUILDING CARE has a vacancy 
for the occupation of CLEANER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17710710 
or info@koohejibuildingcare.com
JOY FASHION W.L.L has a vacancy for the 
occupation of MARKETING EXECUTIVE, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33956025 or MUBASHIRASHK@GMAIL.
COM
INTERIOR SOLUTIONS COMPANY has a va-
cancy for the occupation of FABRICATOR(-
FIBERGLASS PRODUCTS), suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 17832022 or hami-
da.alhubail@havelockone.com
EVER GOOD GENERAL TRADING has a va-
cancy for the occupation of SALESMAN, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33721754 or AHMEDJAFFARADAM@
GMAIL.COM
ORIENTAL PRESS B.S.C CLOSED has a 
vacancy for the occupation of PRINTER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17501000 or ORIENTAL@ORIENTALPRESS.
COM
almigat mechanical and weling work shop 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WELD-
ER, suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33320001 or ALMALAKYAUTO@HOTMAIL.
COM
LIMA SERVICE has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of WORKER(METAL PLATING & 
COATING), suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 39770423 or INFO.LIMAWATER@
GMAIL.COM
FLOWER HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT 
W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation 
of HEAD OF OPERATIONS, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 33331524 or 
KHWANJAIPOONKLANG@GMAIL.COM
OSAKA TAILORING has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of TAILOR, suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 34403447 or OSAKATAI-
LORING@GMAIL.COM
GREEN CITY SERVICES W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of CLEANER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 33214563 
or info@gcs.bh
BANGASH GENERAL TRADING W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(SALES), suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 33048194 or HVAC.GENERAL.
TRADING@GMAIL.COM
Basharat Building Contracting has a va-
cancy for the occupation of WORKER(CON-
STRUCTION), suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 39581507 or BAHLOVE6@
GMAIL.COM
GREEN CITY SERVICES W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of CLEANER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 33214563 
or info@gcs.bh
POWER STAR EVENTS CO W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of DECORATOR, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33869546 or MAQSOOD.BH72@GMAIL.COM
HOUSE OF BARBA W.L.L has a vacancy for 
the occupation of BARBER, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 33995467 or 

SIMPLY_OMAIR@HOTMAIL.COM
AQEEL ANWAR PUBLICITY AND ADVERTIS-
ING W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation 
of DRIVER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 33442577 or KAFILRAJPOOT@
GMAIL.COM
MUHAMMAD ZAHIR SERVICES CO W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(MAINTENANCEW).GENERAL, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 37434348 
or ZAHIRSHAHBH12@GMAIL.COM

IBN MUADH KHAN BAHRAINI PARTNER-
SHIP COMPANY has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of WORKER(MAINTENANCEW).
GENERAL, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 33213724 or TAYYABZ213@GMAIL.
COM
JUMINOUS BEAUTY SALOON W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of SUPERVISOR, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39016084 or ISMAILLEPCHA@GMAIL.COM
MANAMA BEAUTY SALON W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of HAIRDRESSER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33993272 or NEWBLUEMOONTRADING@
GMAIL.COM
QUICK QUEST SERVICES  BAHRAINI PART-
NERSHIP COMPANY has a vacancy for the 
occupation of OFFICE BOY / FARRASH, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33667325 or MICE3513@GMAIL.COM
FUTURE FAST CARGO HANDLING W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(SALES), suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 36653831 or MUHAMMAD-
MU9822@GMAIL.COM
BANCORP SERVICES CO W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of OFFICE ASSISTANT, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
35180928 or BANNUBEEF10@GMAIL.COM
ASDAM TRADING W.L.L has a vacancy for 
the occupation of MARKETING SPECIALIST, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
36994577 or ABDULRHMAN.ALWALY@
GMAIL.COM
TECHSAVVY SOLUTIONS W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of MANAGER (PROJ-
ECT), suitably qualified applicants can con-
tact 66353673 or MUJTBA39@GMAIL.COM
PRO  KLEEN  SERVICES W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of CLEANER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 36845820 
or PADAM1739@GMAIL.COM
WADI ALMULUK CONSTRUCTION has a va-
cancy for the occupation of MASON(GENER-
AL), suitably qualified applicants can con-
tact 37772288 or MHS87080@GMAIL.COM
R A I Z CARGO W.L.L has a vacancy for the 
occupation of ACCOUNTANTS, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 33342074 
or RIAZ.KH.BH@GMAIL.COM
UNION WORLD BUILDING has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of CONSTRUCTION 
EQUIPMENT OPERATOR, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 36636622 or hr@
eraprojects.net
SAUDI GEOPHYSICAL CONSULTING OFFICE 
COMPANY BRANCH OF A FOREIGN COM-
PANY has a vacancy for the occupation of 
TRADE / VOCATIONAL, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 33326575 or PUB-
LICRELATION@SAUDIGEOPHYSICAL.COM
Mechanical Contracting & Services Compa-
ny W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation 
of MASON, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 36937988 or MCSC@MCSCWLL.
COM
NEW GREEN SERVICES BAHRAINI PART-
NERSHIP COMPANY has a vacancy for the 
occupation of CLEANER, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 33031270 or green-
servicesbh@gmail.com
SUFRAT UM NOOR has a vacancy for the 
occupation of CLEANER, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 36333380 or UM-
NOOR2030@GMAIL.COM
BAHRAIN SPECIAL TECHNICAL SERVICES 
STS CO. W.L.L has a vacancy for the occu-
pation of MECHANICAL HELPER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17622082 
or info@BAHSTS.COM
Limitless W.L.L has a vacancy for the occu-
pation of DRIVER, suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 17405403 or E_ALBAN-
NA@HOTMAIL.COM
WASEEM & USMAN SERVICES W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of DRIVER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33974121 or RAFAQATMALIK71@GMAIL.COM
BLACK BLUE  INTERIOR DECORATION W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of DRIVER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
36253266 or MUSHTAQ29SP@GMAIL.COM

VACANCIES
AVAILABLE
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GUJJAR AC ELECTRINC REPAIRING SER-
VICES W.L.L has a vacancy for the occu-
pation of ELECTRICIAN, suitably quali-
fied applicants can contact 33982664 or 
RAMZANGUJJAR664@GMAIL.COM
NAQASH VISITOR ASSISTANCE SERVICES 
W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation of 
OFFICE BOY / FARRASH, suitably quali-
fied applicants can contact 33320064 or 
KM352297@GMAIL.COM
PUSHPA FOR INTERIOR DECORATION BAH-
RAINI PARTNERSHIP COMPANY has a va-
cancy for the occupation of OFFICE BOY / 
FARRASH, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 37447677 or SMARTBOY620716@
GMAIL.COM
SILVER TRACK TRADING AND CONTRACT-
ING W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation 
of ADMINISTRATOR, suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 34229829 or shabivps@
gmail.com
INTERNATIONAL MARKETING COMPANY 
W.L.L CLEANTEC has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of CLEANER (GENERAL), suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 36636640 
or HANANKHALAF84@GMAIL.COM
MAGIC SHINE CLEANING CO. W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of CLEANER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17345051 or info@magicshinebh.com
ALYAA CARPENTRY WORKSHOP has a va-
cancy for the occupation of CARPENTER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39836099 or ALYAA_WORKSHOP@OUT-
LOOK.COM.COM
ALUMEX STEEL W.L.L has a vacancy for the 
occupation of WORKER(METAL PLATING & 
COATING), suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 33023738 or JAHANGIRDELMON@
GMAIL.COM
Bahrain Electromechanical Services Co. 
W.L.L. has a vacancy for the occupation of 
ELECTRICIAN, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 17536275 or BEMCO@BATEL-
CO.COM.BH
JAHECON W.L.L has a vacancy for the occu-
pation of PAINTER, suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 17244111 or JAHECON@
BATELCO.COM.BH
JAHECON W.L.L has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of PLUMBER (GENERAL), suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17244111 
or JAHECON@BATELCO.COM.BH
NADWAH HAIRDRSSING SALON has a 
vacancy for the occupation of BARBER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39688687 or alethad56066@GMAIL.COM
MARAYA GATE FOR LANDSCAPING has a 
vacancy for the occupation of PLUMBER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39102662 or hassan@nanpoogroup.com
MINDTECK MIDDLE EAST LIMITED W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of PROJ-
ECTS COORDINATOR, suitably qualified ap-
plicants can contact 17534469 or ali.mah-
di@mindteck.com
ALRAZI PHARMACY has a vacancy for the 
occupation of SALESMAN, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 17626666 or INFO@
ALRAZIPHARMACY.COM
IM HUNGRY has a vacancy for the occu-
pation of COOK(GENERAL), suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 34476767 or 
JANA.202@HOTMAIL.COM
NASSER ABD MOHAMMED B.S.C(CLOSED) 
has a vacancy for the occupation of HEAVY 
DRIVER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17700888 or admin@nasserco.net
ATLASWAVE BAHRAIN TRADING CO. W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of OFFICE 
ASSISTANT, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 66613536 or ITSDEVIL303@
GMAIL.COM
SEEMA CONTRACTING SERVICES has a 
vacancy for the occupation of CONSTRUC-
TION WORKER, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 34557624 or ADNANRASH-
EED9087@GMAIL.COM
NAPCO NATIONAL COMPANY FOR GENER-
AL TRADING W.L.L has a vacancy for the 
occupation of CUSTOMER SERVICES CO-
ORDINATOR, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 17762222 or TONY.ABIRAMIA@
NAPCOGROUP.COM
ALSALAM SPECIALIST  HOSPITAL W.L.L. 
has a vacancy for the occupation of CLERK, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33336071 or hr@alsalam.care
NAPCO NATIONAL COMPANY FOR GENER-
AL TRADING W.L.L has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of PURCHASING AGENT, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17762222 
or TONY.ABIRAMIA@NAPCOGROUP.COM
NOOR QALAI RESTAURANT has a vacancy 

for the occupation of WORKER(KEBAB), 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
13308333 or NOORRESTAURANTOFFICE@
GMAIL.COM
ALHIDDI ALUMINUM W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of SALES EXCUTIVE, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39466277 or ABDULLA.ALHIDDI55@GMAIL.COM
PANORAMA CONTRACTING & ENGINEER-
ING SERVI has a vacancy for the occupation 
of MANAGER (PROJECT), suitably quali-
fied applicants can contact 17729935 or 
AHMED@PANORAMABH.COM
AREENA CONTRACTOR GROUP CO. W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(CONSTRUCTION), suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 17245222 or HR@
AREENAGROUP.COM
OLIVE INTERIORS & DECOR CO. W.L.L. has a 
vacancy for the occupation of UPHOLSTER-
ER(FURNITURE), suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 39849847 or BABUKOT-
TAPURATH@GMAIL.COM
M S SHAKOOR TECHNOLOGY W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of COMPUTER 
PROGRAMMER, suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 33956025 or NASEEM-
MOHD2000@YAHOO.COM
AREENA CONTRACTOR GROUP CO. W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(CONSTRUCTION), suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 17245222 or HR@
AREENAGROUP.COM
GULF GREEN STAR SERVICES CO. W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of CLEANER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
35638486 or mr.zeshantariq07@gmail.com
MOMI EVENTS CO. W.L.L has a vacancy for 
the occupation of MARKETING EXECUTIVE, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
34338899 or singh_raj@live.com
HONEY DEP SERVICES W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of OFFICE ASSISTANT, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
37016675 or AHMAD.BKJTGSERVICES@
GMAIL.COM
GRADUAL MINER COMPANY W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of SALESMAN, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33028821 or ANS9500098@GMAIL.COM
SHAZAIB GENTS SALON W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of HAIR DRESSER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
36442299 or ABDULRIPONMOZUMDER@
GMAIL.COM
REAL DRIVE W.L.L has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of SALESMAN, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 34342627 or RIFFA-
CARSWLL@GMAIL.COM
B A REYNOLDS PACKAGING SERVICES 
W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation of 
CONSULTANT, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 17642816 or AYAZ_WAHEED@
HOTMAIL.COM
FAST TANK SERVICES W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of OFFICE HELPER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
35466434 or USSIJIL@GMAIL.COM
BLISS & BLOOM CARGO W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of ACCOUNTANTS, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33667324 or INFO28TRAVEL@GMAIL.COM
MAHNOOR MARKETING AND PROMOTION  
W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation of 
OFFICE ASSISTANT, suitably qualified ap-
plicants can contact 34311959 or FARHAD-
KHAN39071453@GMAIL.COM
DELMONIA CORNER CAFETERIA has a 
vacancy for the occupation of WAITER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39251005 or NAWAFALMANNAI3@GMAIL.
COM
ABU YOUSSEF FOR FOOD DELIVERY has a 
vacancy for the occupation of WORKER(-
SALES), suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 33879529 or M.CLEARANCE@HOT-
MAIL.COM
UNIVERSITY OF STRATHCLYDE INNOVA-
TION RESEARCH AND EDUCATION    W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of LEC-
TURER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 39988145 or LOUISE.MCKEAN@
STRATH.AC.UK
MIVIDA CONTRACTING W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of CONSTRUCTION 
WORKER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 33717789 or K.MIVIDACONTRACT-
ING@GMAIL.COM
SHAMIM INTERIOR DECORATION BAHRAINI 
PARTNERSHIP COMPANY has a vacancy for 
the occupation of DRIVER, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 36946981 or DOCU-
MENTBHA9@GMAIL.COM
668 CAFE has a vacancy for the occupation 
of BAKER(GENERAL), suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 33113352 or 668.
BHR@GMAIL.COM

FANCY FINISHES PUBLICITY AND ADVER-
TISING W.L.L has a vacancy for the occu-
pation of OFFICE BOY / FARRASH, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 33121051 
or GONDALSOHAIL267@GMAIL.COM
MAHMOOD ALNOOH CONTRACTING W.L.L. 
has a vacancy for the occupation of CAR-
PENTER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17795104 or info@mancobh.com
ABU HASHIM REPAIR OF ELECTRONIC 
W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation of 
ELECTRICIAN, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 35563190 or UMAR04372@
GMAIL.COM
specialist hair style salon has a vacancy for 
the occupation of BARBER, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 35034245 or 
3MARALMAHMOOD@GMAIL.COM
MASKATI BROTHERS & COMPANY has a va-
cancy for the occupation of WORKER/PACK-
ER, suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17464646 or jobs@maskatibros.com
ALMOAYYED CLEANING & MAINTENANCE 
W.L.L. has a vacancy for the occupation of 
CLEANER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17400407 or proffice@almoayyed-
cg.com
RAMSIS ENGINEERING CO. W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of MECHANICAL 
HELPER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17830801 or Abbas@ramsis.com.bh
MICROLINK SOLUTIONS W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST, suitably quali-
fied applicants can contact 13119417 or AL-
THAF.IQBAL@MICROLINK.COM.MY
Kingdom Security Protection Services W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of SECU-
RITY GUARD, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 17822228 or RASHEED@SECU-
RICORE.BH
DHAWE CAFETERIA W.L.L has a vacancy for 
the occupation of WORKER(JUICE & SAND-
WICHES), suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 39572671 or MANORANJMANU@
GMAIL.COM
NADEEM KHAN CONSULTANCY W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(SALES), suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 36966006 or NADEEM.6038@
GMAIL.COM
IRON GATE CARGO W.L.L has a vacancy for 
the occupation of SUPERVISOR, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 33514410 
or IAMAHMAD1349L@GMAIL.COM
SECOND LIGHT SERVICES W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of OFFICE WORK-
ER HELPER, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 33667325 or INFOBH63@
GMAIL.COM
LIME LITE HAIR SALON W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of BARBER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 37910091 
or LIMELTE6785116@GMAIL.COM
BCFM COMPANY W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of WORKER(MAINTE-
NANCEW).GENERAL, suitably qualified ap-
plicants can contact 32236745 or MIANAR-
FANRAFIQUE@GMAIL.COM
Al amoor Middle East Cleaning Co.W.l.l. has 
a vacancy for the occupation of CLEAN-
ER (GENERAL), suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 36410050 or SAMEER.
SAYED4U@GMAIL.COM
Alnosaif Contracting & Excavation Co. W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(MAINTENANCEW).GENERAL, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17590078 
or roqayaalnosaif@hotmail.com
ALMOAYYED INDUSTRIAL CONTRACTING 
AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of ELECTRI-
CIAN, suitably qualified applicants can con-
tact 38888838 or alihassan@almoayyedintl.
com.bh
ABDULHADI ALAFOO WLL has a vacancy 
for the occupation of WORKER(CONSTRUC-
TION), suitably qualified applicants can con-
tact 17874756 or alafoo@batelco.com.bh
ARAD CONSTRUCTION ESTABLISHMENT 
has a vacancy for the occupation of CON-
STRUCTION WORKER, suitably quali-
fied applicants can contact 17256338 or 
ACE.5391@GMAIL.COM
Bahrain Indian School W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of TEACHER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17598000 
or HVERMA@BHAVANSBAHRAIN.COM
THE RITZ - CARLTON BAHRAIN HOTEL W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of COOK(-
GENERAL), suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17580000 or rc.bahrz.hr@ritzcarl-
ton.com
RED DIAMOND INTERIOR DECORATION 
W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation 
of OFFICE ASSISTANT, suitably quali-
fied applicants can contact 33556793 or 

SHAREKHAN.BH@GMAIL.COM
AHSAN ALI SERVICE CO W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of WORKER(PAINT 
FINISHER), suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 35137132 or HAQNAWAZCON-
TRACTING1@GMAIL.COM
TERRACE GARDEN W.L.L has a vacancy for 
the occupation of WAITER, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 33119292 or Kgroup-
bahrain007@gmail.com
MIDAL CABLES B.S.C C has a vacancy for 
the occupation of GENERAL MANAGER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17832832 or EBTEHAL@MIDALCABLE.COM
THARA BHAI JUGINDER MARKETING 
SERVICES W.L.L has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of ACCOUNTANTS, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 33348465 or 
RASHIDKORA4@GMAIL.COM
MARIA CORNER SHAWARMA AND JUICE 
has a vacancy for the occupation of COOK(-
GENERAL), suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 33500974 or RILWAN25@GMAIL.COM
JAWAD SKY CONTRACTING has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of WORKER(MAIN-
TENANCEW).GENERAL, suitably quali-
fied applicants can contact 17242599 or 
STEELCARE11995@GMAIL.COM
D M S CONSTRUCTION has a vacancy for 
the occupation of HEAVY DRIVER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 13105035 
or FATIMA-ALDEMSTANI@HOTMAIL.COM
SARAYA CONTRACTORS CO. W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of REINFORCING 
WORKER (WIRE JOINER), suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 17691591 or md@
sarayaco.com
NEBO CAFE has a vacancy for the occupa-
tion of ACCOUNTANTS, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 33444550 or SHA-
THA3@YAHOO.COM
SAJID AKRAM BAIG SERVICE W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of OFFICE HELP-
ER, suitably qualified applicants can contact 
36589725 or SBAIG8819@GMAIL.COM
KIRAN CONSULTANCY CO W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of OFFICE WORK-
ER HELPER, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 34406920 or FRESHLIFEEN-
TERPRISES@GMAIL.COM
LEGEND STYLE SALON has a vacancy for 
the occupation of BARBER, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 38872221 or 
ENG.MOHAMEDELDIHAIBAN@GMAIL.COM
MAHMOOD ALNOOH CONTRACTING W.L.L. 
has a vacancy for the occupation of SECRE-
TARY, suitably qualified applicants can con-
tact 17795104 or info@mancobh.com
FARIS ALKHALEEJ TAILORING has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of TAILOR, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 33858115 
or NADIA94BH@GMAIL.COM
MIRZA KABEER BAHRAINI PARTNERSHIP 
COMPANY has a vacancy for the occupation 
of OFFICE HELPER, suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 33487936 or CHANDAR-
BAIG11@GMAIL.COM
RIFFA MART CO W.L.L has a vacancy for the 
occupation of SALESMAN, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 39233478 or ELAN-
GOTAB@GMAIL.COM
AL AWAN MECANICAL WORK SHOP has a 
vacancy for the occupation of MECHANIC, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39826402 or MO35MALIK@HOTMAIL.COM
CIRCLE GENTS SALOON W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of BARBER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 32335917 
or HS1302980@GMAIL.COM
MESSELL TRICTON SERVICES W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of SUPER-
VISOR(INTERNAL WORKS), suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 66374152 or 
5548834@GMAIL.COM
KECH BALOCHISTAN BOUTIQUE has a va-
cancy for the occupation of SALESMAN, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39344955 or ALGAWADAR@GMAIL.COM
Ahmed Mansoor AlAali B.S.C. Closed - 
Structural and Mechanical Division has a va-
cancy for the occupation of WORKER(CON-
STRUCTION), suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 17265509 or adeel.hameed@
al-aali.com
Ahmed Mansoor AlAali B.S.C. Closed - 
Structural and Mechanical Division has a va-
cancy for the occupation of WORKER(CON-
STRUCTION), suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 17265509 or adeel.hameed@
al-aali.com
HOUSTON LAUNDRY has a vacancy for the 
occupation of WORKER(LAUNDRY), suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 35458563 
or CHANGAIZBASHIR79@GMAIL.COM
KAPISHA TRENCHLESS AND CONTRACT-
ING COMPANY W.L.L has a vacancy for the 

occupation of ADMINISTRATOR, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 35034495 
or INFO@KECCGUIF.COM
AHMED MANSOOR ALAALI has a vacancy 
for the occupation of SURVEYOR, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17265555 
or adeel.hameed@al-aali.com
AHMED MANSOOR ALAALI has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of WELDER, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 17265555 
or adeel.hameed@al-aali.com
NEXT GEN PLASTICS W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of SALESMAN, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 37133815 
or HASSABBHUTTA@HOTAMIL.CO.UK
YORK INTERNATIONAL PLATFORM  W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of OFFICE 
ASSISTANT, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 66627665 or ABUAZLAN@YAHOO.COM
NASS MARINE SHIPYARD COMPANY W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of DIR, 
PROJECTS, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17725522 or yousif@aanass.net
ANGEL GARMENTS W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of SALESMAN, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 39602040 
or ALSAMMAK999@HOTMAIL.COM
THAI REAL MASSAGE CO W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of MASSEUR, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 33545410 
or INFO@THAIMARTBAHRAIN.COM
Ozel Boutique has a vacancy for the occu-
pation of CASHIER, suitably qualified ap-
plicants can contact 33433344 or WAJDI.
OBAIDAT3344@GMAIL.COM
GREEN HERBAL HOUSE W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of SALES WORKER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39860884 or VIJU.VVK@GMAIL.COM
NEW PYRAMID SERVICES W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of OFFICE WORK-
ER HELPER, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 33070461 or MIFTIKHAR087@
GMAIL.COM
STREET WOK RESTAURANTS W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of WAITER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39601312 or ALIFBHGROUP@GMAIL.COM
SIXPENCE HR SOLUTIONS W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of ASSISTANT 
OPERATIONS MANAGER, suitably quali-
fied applicants can contact 13600014 or 
hhasan@6-pence.com
ALSAAJ CARPENTRY & ALUMINUM WORK-
SHOP has a vacancy for the occupation of 
CARPENTRY WORKER (GENERAL), suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 13114445 
or MO7AMMED.AHMED86@GMAIL.COM
TUS FASHION HOUSE has a vacancy for the 
occupation of TAILOR, suitably qualified ap-
plicants can contact 32260660 or DOSTAR.
X6@HOTMAIL.COM
BUSHRA BABY HEAVEN has a vacancy for 
the occupation of TAILOR, suitably quali-
fied applicants can contact 39870296 or 
BUSHRASENCH@YAHOO.COM
BEN EID TOWERS CLEANING W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of CLEANER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17250078 or KEHF-2011@HOTMAIL.COM
AREENA CONTRACTOR GROUP CO. W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(CONSTRUCTION), suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 17245222 or HR@
AREENAGROUP.COM
AREENA CONTRACTOR GROUP CO. W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(CONSTRUCTION), suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 17245222 or HR@
AREENAGROUP.COM
FATENAT ALKHALEEJ BEAUTY CENTRE has 
a vacancy for the occupation of BEAUTI-
CIAN, suitably qualified applicants can con-
tact 39966051 or beauty.gulf@hotmail.com
GREEN LION SUPPORT SERVICES CO W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of OFFICE 
ASSISTANT, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 33150476 or HYYTTGG20@
GMAIL.COM
al enma house for security services W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of SECURI-
TY GUARD, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 36633319 or admin@enmabh.com
Star Emirates Auto Parts W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of SALESMAN, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17233711 or STAREMIRATES.BH@GMAIL.
COM
ALMAJID SHAMS CARGO SERVICES COM-
PANY  W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupa-
tion of OFFICE ASSISTANT, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 39025069 or 
ALMAJIDCARGO@GMAIL.COM
TANWEER CARGO CO W.L.L has a vacancy 
for the occupation of DRIVER, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 39353384 or 

Jamilbahrain74@gmail.com
QATAR ENGINEERING LABORATORIES 
- Foreign Branch has a vacancy for the oc-
cupation of PNEUMATIC DRILL OPERATOR 
(CONSTR.), suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17250333 or admin@bkgh-qel.com
ALBARAKA LOGISTIC has a vacancy for the 
occupation of HEAVY DRIVER, suitably qual-
ified applicants can contact 17740444 or 
info@albarakabh.com
RAMSIS ENGINEERING CO. W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of WELDER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17830801 or Abbas@ramsis.com.bh
INTERNATIONAL SECURITY SERVICES CO. 
W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation of 
SECURITY GUARD, suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 38080801 or HR@issbh.com
MUGHAL INTERIORS DECORATION  W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of DRIV-
ER, suitably qualified applicants can con-
tact 37079955 or MUGHALINTERRIORS49@
GMAIL.COM
SECURE SERVICES LIMITED W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of TECHNICIAN, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
36046021 or carl@SECURESERVICES.BH
NAVEEL SHAHZAD BUSINESS SERVICE 
W.L.L has a vacancy for the occupation of 
OFFICE WORKER HELPER, suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 33502933 or TAFCO-
BUILDING@GMAIL.COM
POULLAIDES CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
W.L.L. has a vacancy for the occupation of 
ELECTRICIAN, suitably qualified applicants 
can contact 17826660 or PCCBAH@BATEL-
CO.COM.BH
AREENA CONTRACTOR GROUP CO. W.L.L 
has a vacancy for the occupation of WORK-
ER(CONSTRUCTION), suitably qualified 
applicants can contact 17245222 or HR@
AREENAGROUP.COM
SUNDAY INTERNATIONAL GROUP  WLL 
has a vacancy for the occupation of CAR-
PENTER, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 17703242 or SUNDAY@BATELCO.
COM.BH
R S O G SERVICES W.L.L has a vacancy for 
the occupation of OFFICE WORKER HELPER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
36415316 or AHSANR571@GMAIL.COM
JENAN SONS PARTS TRADING CO W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of SALESMAN, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
38826750 or goodlucktravels.bh@gmail.
com
ALLAQ RESORT COMPANY BSC CLOSED 
SOFITEL BAHRAIN ZALLAQ THALA has 
a vacancy for the occupation of WAITER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
17631660 or ahmed@jazayani.com
SAVOY GRANDE HOTEL W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of COOK(GENERAL), 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
32250282 or HIREN@BRUPCO.COM
SALTFIRE RESTAURANT W.L.L has a vacan-
cy for the occupation of HEAD(KITCHEN), 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
36738738 or HUSSEIN@THEMEATCO.COM
AL ARAB CAR MECHANICAL WORLD has a 
vacancy for the occupation of MECHANIC, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33326455 or NADWICLEARANCE@GMAIL.
COM
AL-MODON RESTAURANT W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of WORKER(KE-
BAB), suitably qualified applicants can con-
tact 39454456 or WAHABSROOR@GMAIL.
COM
ZUBAIR CARGO HANDLING CO W.L.L has 
a vacancy for the occupation of WORKER(-
PAPER PACKER), suitably qualified appli-
cants can contact 33321681 or TALHARA-
NA45678@GMAIL.COM
SHALIMAR INTERIOR DESIGN W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of SUPERVISOR, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
33130843 or BAHRAIN.BH1947@GMAIL.
COM
PERFECT FIT TRADING has a vacancy for 
the occupation of SALESMAN, suitably 
qualified applicants can contact 33225479 
or ABDUL_636@HOTMAIL.COM
DS SMART SERVICES CO W.L.L has a va-
cancy for the occupation of OFFICE BOY / 
FARRASH, suitably qualified applicants can 
contact 35458472 or SAJJAD.AKHTAR49@
HOTMAIL.COM
STELLAR SHIFT SERVICES CO W.L.L has a 
vacancy for the occupation of SUPERVISOR, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39259693 or IKRAAMNAWAZ595@GMAIL.
COM
EROS CLEANING AND SERVICES has a 
vacancy for the occupation of CLEANER, 
suitably qualified applicants can contact 
39477725 or jassim0087alaiwi@gmail.com

VACANCIES AVAILABLE 
  CONTINUED



Norris sets early pace at Dutch Grand Prix practice

• McLaren’s Norris 
fastest in both 
practice sessions

• Alonso splits 
McLaren pair in P2

• Stroll crashes, 
Hadjar retires

AFP | Zandvoort

McLaren’s Lando Norris laid 
down the gauntlet at the 

Dutch Grand Prix yesterday, 
topping both practice sessions 
in challenging stop-start condi-
tions that saw a series of driver 
errors and disruptions.

The British driver registered 
the fastest lap in the second 
session at Zandvoort, clocking 
one minute 9.890 seconds, 0.087 
seconds ahead of Aston Martin’s 
Fernando Alonso.

Championship leader and 
teammate Oscar Piastri was only 
0.002 seconds behind Alonso, 
with McLaren again showing 
they are the team to beat at the 
Dutch GP.

The deluge of rain for the sec-
ond session failed to materialise 
but even in the dry, several mis-
haps and interruptions marred 
the action.

First Aston Martin’s Lance 
Stroll locked up at high speed 
and smashed into the fence, de-
stroying the front wing of his car 
and stopping the session as the 
debris was cleared.

When practice resumed 11 
minutes later, Isack Hadjar lost 
power and had to retire, caus-
ing another delay as the vir-tual 
safety car was deployed.

Alex Albon from Williams was 
next into the gravel, his front 
tyres locking up completely out 
of the straight.

Home favourite Max Verstap-
pen found himself in fifth place, 
after himself beaching his Red 
Bull in the gravel during the first 
hour-long practice run.

Earlier yesterday, Norris had 
held off Piastri to top the first 
practice session, with a lap of 
one minute 10.278 seconds, 
0.292 seconds ahead of the Aus-
tralian.

That first session stayed dry 

but windy and many drivers 
struggled to keep their cars on 
the track.

Ferrari had a disappointing 
first practice, with Charles 
Leclerc and seven-time world 
champion Lewis Hamilton com-
ing 14th and 15th respectively.

“We are miles off, like miles 
off” the pace, complained a dis-
gruntled Leclerc on team radio.

One of the main talking points 
in the run-up to the Dutch GP 
has been the mood of Hamilton, 
whose high-profile move from 
Mercedes to Ferrari has not run 
smoothly.

Australia coach Popovic aims 
for best-ever World Cup
AFP | Sydney

Australia coach Tony Pop-
ovic yesterday set a lofty 

goal of reaching at least the 
World Cup quarter-finals as 
his side prepare for their first 
game since qualifying for next 
year’s tournament.

The Socceroos are into their 

sixth consecutive World Cup, 
and seventh overall, but have 
never got to the last eight.

They reached the last 16 
at Germany in 2006, when 
former Crystal Palace cap-
tain Popovic was part of the 
squad, and again at Qatar in  
2022.

Sinner extends hardcourt dominance
Reigning champion Sinner charge into the third round as tearful Gauff, Swiatek toil at US Open

• Sinner wins 6-3, 
6-2, 6-2 vs Popyrin

• Gauff wins despite 
emotional struggle

• Osaka continues 
impressive comeback

• Swiatek survives 
three-set scare

• Khachanov crashes 
out after blowing 
two-set lead

AFP | New York

Reigning men’s champion 
Jannik Sinner charged 
into the third round of the 

US Open on Thursday as Coco 
Gauff and Iga Swiatek battled to 
keep their title bids intact.

Sinner swatted Australia’s 
Alexei Popyrin aside 6-3, 6-2, 
6-2 to stretch his Grand Slam 
winning streak on hard courts 
to 23 matches.

The Italian top seed has made 
a convincing start in his bid to 
become the first man to repeat as 
US Open champion since Roger 
Federer won five in a row from 
2004-2008.

“I’m very happy that I man-
aged these matches as good as I 
could,” said Sinner, who dropped 
only four games in his open-
ing win before blasting past the 
36th-ranked Popyrin.

“I am aiming to improve on 
the serve but the rest (of my 
game) I am quite comfortable 
with.”

Sinner faces Canadian 27th 
seed Denis Shapovalov in the 
third round on Saturday.

He has reached the final of all 
three Grand Slams this season, 
winning the Australian Open 
and Wimbledon either side of a 

defeat to Carlos Alcaraz at the 
French Open.

Third seed Alexander Zverev 
cruised to a 6-4, 6-4, 6-4 win 
over Britain’s Jacob Fearnley, 
while Lorenzo Musetti eased 
past Belgium’s David Goffin.

Russian 15th seed Andrey Ru-
blev beat American wild card 
Tristan Boyer in four sets. He 
advances to a last-32 tie with 
Hong Kong’s Coleman Wong.

Wong, a 21-year-old qualifier, 
extended his New York fairytale 
with a 7-6 (7/5), 6-2, 4-6, 6-4 win 
over Australian Adam Walton.

The 173rd-ranked Wong had 
already made history earlier in 
the week by becoming the first 
man from Hong Kong to win a 
Grand Slam singles match.

“It’s literally something that 
I’ve dreamed of, that I think 
every tennis player dreams of 
-- to keep going in a Slam,” said 
Wong.

Karen Khachanov became 
the biggest casualty so far in 

the men’s draw as the Russian 
ninth seed blew a two-set lead 
in his loss to Poland’s Kamil Ma-
jchrzak.

 Tearful Gauff digs deep 
Gauff displayed great resolve 

to overcome another shaky per-
formance that reduced her to 
tears in the night session on Ar-
thur Ashe.

Third seed Gauff shrugged off 
Croatia’s Donna Vekic 7-6 (7/5), 
6-2 despite being broken four 

times in the opening set as her 
serving woes resurfaced.

“Honestly, today was a tough 
match for me, but I’m just happy 
with how I was able to man-
age it,” said Gauff, choking back 
tears. “It’s been a rough couple 
of weeks.”

“I was just trying to tell myself 
to breathe, just put another ball 
in the court and keep doing the 
things that I do well,” she added.

Gauff drew inspiration from 
the presence of gymnastics icon 
Simone Biles as she hauled her-
self out of trouble.

“I was just thinking if she can 
go on a six-inch wide beam and 
perform with all the things she’s 
gone through, I can come out 
here on court and hit a ball,” 
said Gauff.

The American plays Poland’s 
Magdalena French in round 
three and could run into Naomi 
Osaka in a blockbuster last-16 
clash featuring two former US 
Open champions.

Osaka impressed in a 6-3, 6-1 
win over American Hailey Bap-
tiste.

The Japanese star has not 
gone beyond the third round of a 
major since winning the last 
of her four Grand Slams 
at the 2021 Australian 
Open.

Asked if she feels 
ready to make an-
other deep run in 
New York, she re-
mained coy.

“I don’t make 
it my business 
to know an-
ymore. I 
kind of 
j u s t 

leave it up in the air,” said Osaka.
“For me, I realise that I’ve 

done everything that I could. 
I’ve trained really hard. I prac-
tised really hard. If it happens, 
it happens.”

Osaka will meet Australian 
15th seed Daria Kasatkina in the 
last 32.

Swiatek started Thursday’s 
action on Arthur Ashe by fend-
ing off the Netherlands’ Suzan 
Lamens 6-1, 4-6, 6-4.

World number two Swiatek 
looked to be cruising as she led 
by a set and a break but stumbled 
before eventually seeing off the 
66th-ranked Lamens.

“It wasn’t the easiest match. 
It got a bit complicated in the 
second set, but I’m happy that I 
could reset and start playing bet-
ter in the third set,” said Swiatek.

Swiatek, the 2022 US Open 
champion, has won 16 of 17 
matches following titles at Wim-

bledon and Cincinnati. Shes 
faces Russian 29th seed 

Anna Kalinskaya for a 
spot in the last 16.

Czech 11th seed 
Karolina Muchova, 
a semi-finalist the 
past two years here, 
edged past Sorana 

Cirstea in three 
sets.
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I’m very happy that I 
managed these matches 
as good as I could. “I am 

aiming to improve on 
the serve but the rest 

(of my game) I am quite 
comfortable with

JANNIK SINNER

Lando Norris’s margin 
over Fernando Alonso 

was just 0.087 sec-
onds - smaller than 
the time it takes to 

blink an eye (0.1 sec-
onds)

KNOW WHAT

Jannik Sinner of Italy plays a backhand against Alexei Popyrin of Australia

Coco Gauff drew 
strength from gym-

nastics superstar 
Simone Biles, channe-
ling her hero’s resolve 
to steady her nerves 

and push through 
tears for a gritty win 
at Arthur Ashe Stadi-

um

KNOW WHAT

McLaren’s British driver Lando Norris drives during the first practice session

Coco Gauff becomes emotional during a post-match interview



‘Money’: Bayern’s Kompany laments 
Premier League spending power

AFP | Munich

Bayern manager Vincent 
K o m p a n y  y e s t e r d a y 

lamented the spending power 
of Premier League clubs, as 
reports emerged of one-time 
Munich target Nick Wolte-
made signing with Newcastle.

Speaking at a press confer-
ence in Munich yesterday, the 
Bayern boss, who won four 
league titles with Manchester 
City and won promotion to the 
English top flight with Burn-
ley, was asked to explain the 
Premier League’s appeal.

“Money,” Kompany said 
smiling, before comparing the 
financial power of promoted 
clubs in England to some of the 
continent’s best.

“When we got promoted 
with Burnley, the TV rights 
came in and it was 100 mil-
lion pounds (115 million euros, 
$134 million) -- for a promoted 
team.

“With Burnley, we were 
competing on the market with 
Frankfurt for players and with 
Wolfsburg. When Sunderland 
are buying players, they’re 
buying them from Leverkus-
en.”

One of the few clubs who 
can compete with the Premier 
League’s big guns, Bayern 
missed out on their main tar-
get this summer when Florian 
Wirtz moved to English cham-
pions Liverpool for a fee of 
125 million euros (145 million 
dollars) plus bonuses.

Bayern Munich’s Belgian head coach Vincent Kompany (R) looks on during an 
interview (file photo)
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Amorim admits considering Man Utd exit
Under-fire manager confesses frustration and hints at quitting after shock cup defeat

• Manager says 
he sometimes 
“hates” players

• Grimsby cup 
defeat sparked 
emotional reaction

• Pressure mounts 
before Burnley match

AFP | Manchester

Ruben Amorim admitted 
he has thought about 
quitting Manchester 

United as the under-fire boss 
revealed he sometimes “hates” 
his players.

Amorim sparked speculation 
he is considering leaving Old 
Trafford with a cryptic inter-
view after United’s humiliating 
League Cup second round defeat 
against fourth tier Grimsby on 
Wednesday.

United’s penalty shoot-out 
loss to the Mariners prompted 
Amorim to say “something has 
to change” following their slow 
start to the season.

Amorim’s side were beaten by 
Arsenal and drew with Fulham 
in their opening two Premier 
League games before the Grims-
by debacle.

The 40-year-old former Sport-
ing Lisbon coach has only been 
in charge of United since No-
vember, but he is already in deep 
trouble after the club’s worst 

top-flight finish since 1973-74 
last term.

Another bad result against 
promoted Burnley on Saturday 
would pile further pressure on 
Amorim, who reportedly retains 
the support of United co-owner 
Jim Ratcliffe at present.

“Every time in the future we 
have one defeat like that I’m go-
ing to be like that, I’m going to 
say sometimes I hate my players, 
sometimes I love my players, 
sometimes I defend my players 
and sometimes I think I cannot,” 
Amorim told reporters yester-

day.
“This is my way of doing 

things and I’m going to be like 
that. I felt that in that moment, 
I was so frustrated, I was so an-
noyed.

“Sometimes I want to quit, 
sometimes I want to be here for 
20 years.

“Sometimes I love to be with 
my players, sometimes I don’t 
want to be with them. I need to 
improve on that, it’s going to be 
hard but now I’m focused on the 
next game.”

Amorim said he felt like walk-

ing away from United after the 
Grimsby embarrassment, but 
he is now focused on dragging 
his team out of their latest  
slump.

“I felt that after the game. I 
don’t feel that now. So it’s a lit-
tle bit like that. I think that is 
the hardest part of the defeat,” 
he said.

“Sometimes it’s not the result, 
it’s the way we lost that game or 
draw that game. That is the thing 
that is hard to accept.

“Because we can do better. In 
this moment, we cover positions, 

fight for the ball, running, all 
these small things, sometimes 
we drop a little bit the level.

“The good thing is that we 
now have the next game to put 
that level up.

“I know, again, that you have a 
lot of experienced people talking 
about the way I should perform 
with the media, to be more con-
stant, to be more calm. I’m not 
going to be like that.”

United’s loss to Grimsby was 
a huge blow to Amorim after 
a £200 million ($269 million) 
spending spree on forwards 
Benjamin Sesko, Bryan Mbeumo 

and Matheus Cunha during the 
close-season.

Amorim’s overhaul came after 
United were beaten by fellow 
strugglers Tottenham in the Eu-
ropa League final -- a dismal 
defeat that cost them a place in 
the Champions League.

The Portuguese coach, high-
ly-rated prior to his move to 
England, conceded he was sur-
prised by United’s failure to im-
prove on last season.

“I felt we had a very good 
pre-season, we were playing 
better, we were being consistent 
in the way we played,” Amorim 
said.

“We played badly for 30 min-
utes against Fulham and that 
kind of performance (against 
Grimsby) I was really disap-
pointed with everything, but 
now it’s a new game and we fo-
cus on that.”
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Amorim’s emotional 
confession came after 

a penalty shootout 
defeat to a team four 

divisions below United 
- the club’s earliest 
League Cup exit in a 

decade

KNOW

BETTEREvery time in the future 
we have one defeat like 

that I’m going to be 
like that, I’m going to 
say sometimes I hate 

my players, sometimes 
I love my players, 

sometimes I defend my 
players and sometimes 

I think I cannot. This 
is my way of doing 

things and I’m going to 
be like that. I felt that 
in that moment, I was 
so frustrated, I was so 
annoyed. Sometimes 

I want to quit, 
sometimes I want to be 

here for 20 years
RUBEN AMORIM

Manchester United’s head coach Ruben Amorim speaks to supporters (file photo)

Al Khaldiya Thrash Al Ahli to Win Super Cup
Moroccan duo inspire 5-2 rout as Al Ahli collapse in season opener

Hussain Almaskati
TDT | Manama

Le a g u e  c h a m p i o n s  A l 
Khaldiya stormed to their 

third consecutive Bahrain Super 
Cup title last night, sweeping 
aside King’s Cup holders Al Ahli 
5-2 at Khalifa Sports City Stadi-
um The contest, which kicked 
off at 7pm, served as the tradi-
tional curtain-raiser to the new 
domestic campaign. By half-
time the tie was effectively set-
tled, with Al Khaldiya racing 
into an unassailable 4-0 lead. Ruthless First Half

Khaldiya’s Moroccan forward 
Nizar El Othmani opened the 
scoring in the 12th minute, lash-
ing in a half-volley after being 
left completely unmarked in 
the area.

Just three minutes later, Bra-
zilian playmaker Gleison Morei-
ra doubled the advantage. A low 
ball into the box caused confu-
sion in Al Ahli’s defence, and 
after a series of mishits the ball 
fell kindly to Moreira, who fin-
ished calmly. El Othmani pro-
vided the assist.

In the 27th minute, Moroccan 
international Anas Ouahim add-
ed the third, clinically finishing 
after Moreira’s clever pass. El 
Othmani then struck again on 
the stroke of half-time, finishing 
off a sweeping team move. After 
neat interplay down the right, 

he side-stepped the advancing 
goalkeeper Michael before roll-
ing the ball into an empty net to 
make it 4-0.

Second-Half Response
Al Ahli, captained by Jamal, 

gave themselves a glimmer of 
hope on the hour mark when 
Abdullah Al Hashash powered 
in a low header to reduce the 
deficit.

But Khaldiya immediately re-
stored their cushion five min-
utes later. Midfielder Komail 
Al Aswad stepped up and thun-
dered a left-footed free-kick 
into the top corner, leaving Al 
Ahli’s number 1 with no chance.

Substitute Sayed Mahdi 
Sharaf grabbed a late consola-
tion for Ahli in the 90th minute, 
calmly finishing a scramble in 
the box to end the scoring at 5-2.

The emphatic win hand-

ed Al Khaldiya’s their third 
straight Super Cup, following 
successes in 2022 and 2024. 
It underlines their growing 
dominance in Bahraini foot-
ball since the club’s founding in  
2020.

Speaking ahead of the game, 
Ahli head coach Mohammed 
Al Nusuf had insisted his 
side were fully prepared and 
that both teams had an equal 
chance. Khaldiya boss Ali Ash-
our, meanwhile, had highlighted 
his squad’s hard work during 
pre-season, fitness levels, and 
depth on the bench to deal with 
the humid conditions.

This match was the 2024-25 
edition of the Super Cup. The 
2025-26 edition will be staged 
later this year, on December 12, 
when Al Khaldiya will return to 
face reigning league champions 
Muharraq.

Komail Al Aswad celebrates his 
stunning free-kick

Al Khaldiya celebrate winning their Super Cup title  
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